POLICE COMMISSION

LAURIE YOSHIDA, CHAIR MONICA BELZ, MEMBER

HOWARD LESLIE, VICE CHAIR JOHN CALMA, MEMBER
MARY K. HERTOG, MEMBER
WALTON HONG, MEMBER
LISA KNUTSON, MEMBER

Meetings of the Police Commission will be conducted as follows: 24 MAR 14 A7 52

* Meetings will be publicly noticed under HRS Chapter 92, Hawai'i Revised Statutes (HRS).

» Minutes of meetings will be completed under HRS Chapter 92 and posted to the

Police Commission’s website. TEai g
el TY D CEK

COUNTY 0 kAU AT
Public Comments and Testimony:
. Written testimony will be accepted for any agenda item herein.

o Written testimony indicating your 1) name, and if applicable, your position/title
and organization you are representing, 2) the agenda item that you are providing
comment on, and 3) contact information (telephone number and email address),
may be submitted to mromog@kauai.gov or mailed to the Police Commission, ¢/o
Office of Boards and Commission, 4444 Rice Street, Suite 300, Lihue, Hawaii
96766.

o Written testimony received by the Police Commission at least 48 hours before the
meeting will be distributed and available as part of the Commission's packet and
that written testimony submitted thereafter will be distributed at the meeting.

© Any written testimony received after this time and up to the start of the meeting
will be summarized by the Clerk of the Commission during the meeting and will
be provided to the members and added to the record thereafter.

o Any written testimony received during the meeting and before the decision-
making on the corresponding agenda item will be distributed to the members
before such decision-making.

. Oral testimony will be accepted for any agenda item herein.

o Itis recommended that anyone interested in providing oral testimony register at least 24
hours before the meeting by emailing mromo @kauai.gov or calling
(808) 241-4820. Any request to register may include your 1) name, and if applicable, your
position/title and organization you are representing, 2) the agenda item you are providing
comment on, and 3) contact information (telephone number and email address).

o Per the Police Commission’s Oral Testimony Policy there is a three-minute time limit per
testifier for each agenda item.

o Individuals who have not registered to provide testimony will be allowed to speak on an
agenda item following the registered speakers.

SPECIAL ASSISTANCE
If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, or an
interpreter for non-English speaking persons, contact Anela Davis at {808) 241-4917 or
adavis@kauai.gov as soon as possible. Requests made as early as possible will allow adequate

! time to fulfill your request. Upon request, this notice is available in alternate formats such as

l
[ large print, Braille, or electronic copy. B o _ ]




REGULAR MONTHLY POLICE COMMISSION MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Friday, March 22, 2024 k
9:00 a.m. or shortly thereafter
4444 Rice Street, Moikeha Conference Room 2A/2B

Lthu‘e, Hawai'i 96766 24 MR 14 AT S2

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

ROLL CALL TO ASCERTAIN QUORUM BRI 72

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CHAIR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS

® Next Regular Monthly Meeting 9:00 a.m. Friday, April 26, 2024
Executive Session to follow. Subject to change.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY ON ANY AGENDA ITEMS
Individuals may testify on any agenda item at this time or wait for the item to come up,

KAUA] POLICE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES OF THE MONTH
* Police Officers Daniel Ball, lan Cowden, and Christian Kaui

APPROVAL OF OPEN SESSION MINUTES
February 23, 2024, Meeting.

CHIEF'S MONTHLY REPORTS FOR FEBRUARY 2024
*+ Administrative & Technical Bureau — Updates on the budget, staffing, overtime,
recruitment, registered firearms, license-to-carry permit applications, bench warrants,
legal services, community engagements {school resource officers), and pieces of
training,.

* Investigative Services Bureau - General Crimes Section, Special Focus Section, Crime
Scene and Laboratory Section, and Vice Section

* Patrol Bureau Reports on OVUII, unattended death (s}, reckless endangering, terroristic
threatening 1%, robbery, community activities, pieces of training, traffic enforcement
summary, arrest summary, and calls for service and incident summary

*+ Chief’s Office:

© Statistics on crime and productivity based on a year-to-year comparison, 2022
vs. 2023 as requested by Vice Chair Howard Leslie. {Defer to May meeting)

POLICE COMMISSION - March 22, 2024 PAGE 2



COMMUNICATION

Copy of a communication dated February 25, 2024, from Mr. Ed Ewards to the Office of the
Mayor, Police Chief, and the Kauai Police Commission regarding a recommendation that police
officers in the State of Hawai'‘i pay tribute and honor the four police officers who lost their lives
in the line of duty on September 9, 1924, in a fabor-related tragedy in Hanapép#, Kauai.

BUSINESS

KPC 2024-1:

Discussion and decision-making on the Permitted Interaction Group recommendations on
Rule 11 of the Kauai Police Commission Rules and Administrative Practice.

{Deferred to the Commission’s April 26, 2024, meeting)

KPC 2024-6:
Public announcement on the Police Commission’s disposition for Formal Notarized Citizen
Complaint No. KPC 2023-011.

KPC 2024-7: _

A request to Chair Laurie Yoshida and Members of the Police Commission from Police Chief
Todd Raybuck that legal representation be provided to him by the County of Kaua‘i relating to
Civil No. 1:23-CV-00276-DKW-KIM, a First Amended Complaint filed by Noa Kaneali'i lo Pono |
Kelii Ua Mau in the United States Court for the District of Hawai'i.

KPC 2024-8:

A request to Chair Laurie Yoshida and Members of the Police Commission from Police Officer

Hiro Shimada that legal representation be provided to him by the County of Kaua'i refating to
Civil No. 1:23-CV-00276-DKW-KIM, a First Amended Complaint filed by Noa Kaneali'i lo Pono |
Kelii Ua Mau in the United States Court for the District of Hawai‘i.

EXECUTIVE SESSION CLOSED TO PUBLIC

Under Hawai‘i Revised Statutes §92-4, §92-5 (a) (2) and (4). The purpose of this executive
session is for the Commission to review and discuss charges brought against an officer in the
Kauai Police Department, where consideration of matters affecting privacy will be involved,
provided that if the individual requests an open meeting, an open meeting shall be held; and to
consult with its Attorney on issues of the Commission’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities,
and liabilities as they may relate these items:

ES KPC 2024-1:

Regular Monthly updates by Police Chief Todd Raybuck or his designated representative
Related to the Office of Professional Standards Monthly Report on the status and/or
disposition of formal notarized citizen complaints that were filed with the Kauai Police
Department and filed with the Kauai Police Commission and referred to the Office of the Chief
for disposition and/or report back to the Police Commission.

POLICE COMMISSION — March 22, 2024 " PAGE 3



a) Discussion and decision-making on Formal Notarized Citizen Complaint KPC 2023-010,
alleging that two Officers in the Kauai Police Department neglected their duties by
ignoring a crime, not enforcing the law, and discrimination. Referred to the Office of the
Chief to investigate and to report the findings to the Commission for disposition.
(Deferred February 23, 2024)

¢) Discussion and decision-making on new Formal Notarized Citizen Complaint KPC 2024-
001, filed on January 3, 2024. The complaint alleges conduct unbecoming of two on-
duty officers in the Kauai Police Department for failing to serve and protect minors,
attempting to coerce one of the minors, failing to follow proper protocols, and
exhibiting unprofessionalism. Referred to the Office of the Chief to investigate and
report the findings to the Commission for disposition. (Deferred February 23, 2024)

ES KPC 2024-8:

On March 7, 2024, the Office of Boards and Commissions received a New Formal Notarized
Citizen Complaint KPC 2024-002. According to the complaint, a Kauai Police Department officer
was impolite, careless, and provided incorrect and false information.

ES KPC 2024-9:

On March 13, 2024, the Office of Boards and Commissions received a New Formal Notarized
Citizen Complaint KPC 2024-003. According to the complaint, a Kauai Police Department officer
targeted, made false allegations, and used bullying tactics.

ES KPC 2024-10:

Under Hawai‘i Revised Statutes §92-4, §92-5 {a) (1), {2), (4), and (5), the purpose of this
Executive Session for the Commission to consuilt with its attorney relating to a request from
Police Chief Todd Raybuck and Officer Hiro Shimada that legal representation be provided to
them by the County of Kaua‘i relating to Civil No. 1:23-CV-00276-DKW-KIM, a First Amended
Complaint filed by Noa Kaneali'i lo Pono | Kelii Ua Mau in the United States Court for the
District of Hawai‘i. This briefing and consultation involves consideration of powers, duties,
privileges, immunities, and/or liabilities of the Police Commission as they may relate to this
agenda item.

ES KPC 2024-3:

Regular Monthly update by Police Chief Todd Raybuck or his designated representative on any
significant adverse incidents/events involving personnel in the Kauai Police Department that
could potentially impact the County, the Police Commission, and the Kauai Police Department.

ES KPC 2024-11:

Under Hawai’i Revised Statutes§92-4 §92-5 (a) {4), §92-9 (a) (1-4), and (b}, the purpose of this
executive session is for the Commission to approve or amend the regular executive session
minutes of February 23, 2024 meeting. Where consideration of matters affecting privacy will
be involved and to consult with its Attorney on issues of the Commission’s powers, duties,
privileges, immunities, and liabilities as they may relate to this item.

POLICE COMMISSION — March 22, 2024 PAGE 4



ES KPC 2024-4:

Under Hawai'i Revised Statutes §92-4, §92-5 (a} (4), the purpose of this executive session is for
the Commission to consult with its Attorney concerning the Commission’s powers, duties,
immunities, privileges, and liabilities as they may relate to the Kauai County Police Commission
Administrative Rules of Practice and Procedure Rule 11. (Deferred to the Commission’s April
26, 2024, meeting)

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

OPEN SESSION RATIFY THE ACTIONS TAKEN IN EXECUTIVE SESSION

e Executive Session Report by Deputy County Attorney Chris Donahoe under Act 19
disclosures.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Under Haw. Rev. Stat. ("H.R.S.") §92-7(a), the Commission may, when
deemed necessary, hold an executive session on any agenda item without written public notice

if the executive session was not anticipated in advance. Any such executive session shall be held
under H.R.S. §92-4 and shall be limited to those items described in H.R.S. §92-5(a).

ADJOURNMENT

cc: Deputy County Attorney Chris Donahoe
Chief of Police Todd G. Raybuck

POLICE COMMISSION — March 22, 2024 PAGE 5



"0:t pallied uonow ays ‘suonaalqo

ou SuleaH "uolowW 3|} PapPU0I3s

zjog JoUOISSILIWOY) "Papuawe se epudde
a3yl anoadde 03 SouaH JaUOISSIMLIWIO)
Aq apew uonow e sem aiayl

"7-#20Z Jd) S3 PUE T-p20Z JdX SWall
pajeaue epuade ay) aacidde 01 uoOW 01 P3|(ed Uy} pue ‘|udy Ul Sunssw
S,U0iSSIWIWOD 3y} Sulpuaiie ag Jou pINOM 3y Jey) p3uoiIuawl 3l[sa] Jleyd IIA

‘Bunjaaw [udy S,UOISSILILIOY Y] I8 )l SSIIPPE pue SWI)| epuase asoyl [9oued
al|sa7 JIBY) BJIA 1Y) ISaNbay pjnom ay 0s ‘Bunnsaw Yaue Ayl e Juasaud aq ||im

UOSJ3PUY 2113UUY J0333JIQ S3IIN0SIY UBLUNH JOU JBSWIY JBYNdU T-#Z0T IdA S3 epualdy
Wwal pue ‘T-yZ0zZ DdY Wal 03 se eyl pajeis esnweye] Asuiony Aluno) Aindag 3yl Jo |eacaddy
wnionp

"ssausnq

19npuol 01 Juasaid SIUOISSILWOD (f) N0 YUM pansua wnionb e ulelsdse
01 |[e2 ||04 B pue “wre QQ:6 1€ 19pJ0 03 Sunsaw 3yl pajjed 313 Jieyd AIA

UIeLIaISY 0L |jed
lloy /43piQ o1
pajed 8unasin

NOILOV

NOISSNISIa

153rans

5

$1311531

uosSINUY BsI pue SUOH UO}|EAA SIDUOISSILIWIO) PUB EPIYSOA dUNET JIeYD | Pasnox3

"BA|IS BUIJOf "SI J03eUIPI007) 12304 11 bZOZ Aenigad YIuo ay) jo 3vAo|dw] jusawuedaqg

301104 1eneY ay3 Ul $19913)0 Supjuel J3Y30 pUe ‘SeJS) UIADY PUe opIpue) pelg sjueasias SPIepuels BUOISSajold JO IO Hez0 JieN
131YD) 921|0d JUBISISSY “JongAey ppol Jaiyd adjod Juawpedsq 32)|0d 1ene)y “einweye) uolawe) Asuiony Ajuno) Aandaq :Aduiony
AJunon 3y Jo a0 Buiyd uaj(3 J101eNSIUILPY ‘OWQ SSPITIB H43]D Woddns HEeIS 3P SUOISSIWWOD) B pJeog juasaud ‘os|y

‘SoMaH Y Adejy pue ‘ewjed) uyor ‘z|9g BIUO (SJIUOISSILILIOY) 131|ST] PIeMOH Jley) A 2sadd

‘We zi:TT (8unieaa 4o pul ‘we 00te :3uUnA3N JO UelS

99496 |,/emeH ‘1eney ‘9,nyi] 132415 3y vl
g9z/vez wooy 3unasyy duip|ing eyayio | uolledo]

pzoz ‘sz Aenuga4 | a1eQ Sunassiy Sunodl UOISSIUILIOY 1|0 lenEe)

uolssiwwo)/pieog

SILNANIN ONILITW NOISSIS NIdO




"snoiaald siead (QT) ual 3yl U1 93eI2AE UO DIM BI3Y3 UBY) T2 Ul syleap

3I0W GTT 249M 3JaY] "£Z0T J0 Janenb 1s11) 2y ul %567 AQ paseasdul 3l €202

u) pue ‘%zz Aq paseasoul syleap jo agejuadsad] ayl Zz0g u| "dNUNUOI |IM pulJ)
ay1 1ey) Sulwnsse ‘s|enplalpul oy sa1ed Yleap Jo adejuadsad ay) pauonsanb ays

“Buiseasoul si SYIBaP JO Jaguinu 3y) asneaaq Jaiew eyl s3uiys ayi Junod
01 P93U JeY] PIEIS AYS 33els pasoduwiodap & Ul paiaaodsip 31om ajdoad a1aym
Nedsap Jo syleap pue ‘paiejal-8nip ‘SapIaINs aq 01 SaA3I1Iaq 3yYs Jey) syleap ayl
Ajleinonted ‘Jeah e 1aAo ||om 104 Joday AlYIuo gS1 @Yl Ul papnjdul aq 0} sased
pale|aJ-yieap uo uonewJojul pajielap Sunsanbal uaaq sey ays 1eyl palels ays

“13pINnuw

B SEM 1l 3)I| PN0O| 18y Yed yoeag ejoyeuy 3yl 3e adiy ul payinduad JIyaa e
PAAJOAUI 1B3P PIPUDIIELN UB SEM J3YI0 Y] pue |led] s|jed leidexeuey ay) woly
Suijje} 1214 PIIP OYM JOMSIA B PSAJOAUL YIIYM JO 3UO SYIL3P 3Y] JO OM) J0§ 3dadxXd
uolewIoul d14193ds apiroad jou pip poday gs| Ayl Ing yzoz Atenuer ug spodal
pajejal-yieap g1 243m 243y "syreap papualieun Suipiesai uoilewoul JUBAI|3
$$3| pue ss3| 9q 0} SWaas 213yl -woday neaing aAnedNsaAy| Y} uonusne
01 Pa||ed u3pMO) BIDN4 JBQWAWIIUNGD /fiey) 3dnwwo) Aejes lqnd
Auowsal

sway
‘dn awod 03 Way epuade 3yl Joj Hem 0] 1| pinPOM 10 dw epuady Auy up

SIY3 Je wa3l epuale Aue uo Auownsal olgnd sem 213yl J payse 31157 Neyd 3NA | Auowiysa] dlqnd
"a8ueyd 03 123[gnS *MO{j04 0} UOISSAS IAINIBXT "GZ/VYT WOOY SuNB3A Ul |  SIUIWIdUNOUUY

‘vT0T ‘7T Y24 ‘Aeplid “we 00:6 18 aq |im SunsaN Ajyiuo Jenday Ixau ayL s dieyd

NOILOV NOISSNDSIA 10319NsS

Z 98ed
8uneaN ‘¥z0oz ‘€z Aenigad J0O
S3NUIA UoISSAS uad JdM



"uoIleSIISAAUI UE JO BWOIINO0 3Y) pue s nsas Asdoine uo uonewsojul Aue
apn|2ul 10U S30p 110daY A|YIUOA GS| BY) ‘2I0WISYLINS ‘PAIOHUOW 3] PINOYS
1 ‘Suisu 1 1eney uo 3jes AYjele) Ayl SSNeZ3G 18yl PAIUIWILIOI USPMO) SN

*syjeap asoyy Sunednsaaul aq ns Iyiw Juswuedag
321104 2Y3 18U} UESW PINOI YdIYm ‘puiyaq Yiuow e uaaq shemie sey JJoday
AYIuOW S| 3y} uj uojewoUl 3Y) 1ey) 3no palulod B03ISH JSUOISSIWIWOD

‘|eNEY UO Pasn0y i eueajny Jay ‘iieyd

29131WLWOY A124eS 21[gNd Y3 SE pue ‘AJJunod 3yj JO 153J Y] SE |[dM SE SISIID Ul
) AJunwIWod 1eney ay) ey} pajels ays ‘palinido syleap ayl aJaym pue ‘d)els
uOoIISOdWOI3P B Ul pUNo} SEm Apoq 3yl JI ‘Yieap Jo SISNED Y] UO S|IEISP 10w
‘SIPIDINS JO UOIIEINWINDIE UB 33S 0 3| P|NOM dys 1ey) paljdas uapmo) SN

"Joday Alyluo asi 3y
U1 235 03 31| PJNOM 3Ys uol3ewIoU| JO adA] 1eym A|1oeXa UBpMOD SN payse ay
‘Ayepd 104 “Suqnoul A1aa S| SYIeap Ul aseasdul 343 Jeyy paaude 31Isa Jieyd dIA

“103e31pUl Juepodwl ue Si ) asnedaq

papiaosd ag Jouued uoleuIIOUl BYI AYm UOSES) OU SMOUY 3YS “AdIIgnd umouy
1sanbal Jay ayew 0] pajuem ays mou pue sFulaaLl J3YJ0 J3Y Ul UoleLIOUI
y123ds asow 10y S3sanbay apew Ajpaleadas ays JBY) PauUOIUSW USPMO)D ‘SN

'sp0day AjyIuoW 951 24l ul Blep 3yl 23S 01 J|(e aq 0] SJUeM

pue sjuawdojaaap pooytoqysiau JoNUOW 0] [BI131D S| 3 Jey] S2A3I|3q AYS
‘a|doad 428unoA Suowe Apenaiied ‘pousad LIOYS B U) PRIINIJ0 1Y) SapIdINs
ajdinw ay3 pue sainssaud JIWOUO0I3 Y] IN0GE SUIAIUOI PassaIdxa ays

NOLLOV NOISSNISIa 123rans

¢ a8ey
3unasN ‘vzoT ‘e Aenigay Jo
$aINUIA UOISSAS uadQ Dd)l



-2)j193ds 310w Woday gs) ay3 ut ejep sy

yew ued Aay) 1 2as 01 Loday gS| Y3 uo YIoM [jIm Ady) ‘uledy “yleap Jo asned
33 UO UOIIBLIOUI BY] 3589|3J 01 BUBDINY S,Ad) S H 10U 10 JaYlaym sunsun

S 3H "Y1e3p JO 3SNe3 3y} Uo Y3|eaH Jo Juawiiedaq ay) uoniad ued duohue
p1023J Mgnd e s1 31 asnedaq Asdoine ue 4o s3nsas ayl unsanbaul se Jey sy

‘auop Ajsnoinaud sey gs| 1IBYm MaIA3L PUEB JUNCIJE OJU
159nbaJ 5,UapMO?) JaGUIAW|IDUNGY) el piNoM 3Y Jey) Palels yanghey Jaty)

*21221J1132 Y1eap 3y} uo Ho uSis ued jeney uo uedisiyd

ou asnedaaq Asdoine ue Japio 01 pa4inbal S ad) ‘S9sed 3soyl Ul ‘l1ene) uo 3|Iym
alp Aay3 uayj pue Ajiwey 19yl yum diil 1se| U0 axe) 03 Juem Asy) pue pajiul|

S1 YyJea uo 3w} J13y3 18yl smouy uosiad e aiaym suclienls os|e aJe 3Jay|

*JOYSIA € JO JUDPISIJ B 194312 3 UBD YIIYMm ‘$3sned |eunjeu Jo

salp uosiad e uaym s 3|dwexa JaYjouy "uoieSIISIAUI J3UI0D e op 0} paJnbal
S| Qd) ‘S9582 ASOY) U| ‘[BALIE JO SN0y pZ Uiyiim aip Aayl pue |endsoy ays

01 pajywpe s| uosiad e uaym si 3jdwexs UOWWOI 1SOW dY| "31eJYIII Yleap
343 JJO uSIS 03 $35NJ3J J0JI0P B UIYM PaJapJo aJe saisdoine Jeyy paulejdxa ay

"Asdoine

ue 1apJo ‘AIess3au J| pue passnddo pey Aejd |noyj J34laym 3ului13p 03 sI 3|0J
s,dd) "snoridsns Jou aJe pue $asned |eJnleu JO pue papuajieun ale syleap ay;
jo Ajuolew agie| e ‘Aja1euniiojun “uoled0] pue yiesp 4o adAy ay3 4o ssajpiedal
AJuno2 ay3 U1 1220 Jey) SY1eap ||e 03 puodsad S3A11I219pP 3YL ‘neaung

$22IM13S 2A1ESIISaAU| aY) 0} pale8alap aJe suol1eBI1SaAUl S, J3UJ0d 3y} Joj sannp
30 uonedajap ays ‘yans se ‘AJunod 3yl 104 Jau102 3Y) S| 3|0 JO JAIYD 3yl 1ey:
me) a1e3s Agq paysel sijuawuedaq ajod leney ay) ey paiels yangAey Jaiyd

NOILOV NOISSNDSIa 13rens |

v 28ed
BunasN ‘vz0T ‘€7 Aenugad JO
SaINUIN U0ISSas uad Dd



‘a2e|d uajel |
sey aprIns e jey; jooud 2yl 1dsdoe 01 asnjas oym Ajilue} 10 Spudll) Yum sjeap
U310 Qd) "Aljeal Jo wieal 3yl puoAaq papualxa sey M ‘salioay) Adelidsuod pue
$S3jaJIM INUOJ0I 3} JO asnedaq ‘Ajaleuniiojun "paJeys ag Pjnom uoljeuniojul
ay1 ‘awmd B Se papnuapl sl 1eyl yieap Aue 1o) jeyy papuodsas yangAey Ja1yd

‘passpinw
sem uossad 3} 18yl SA3NBG WYY JO 10| e ISNEII UONBWOoU| I1123ds
yum wayy apinoid 03 3)ge 3q 03 ) PINOM 3Ys 0s Jsnew pjnoys 3jdoad ||y
‘Pasnoy a1am A3y} Uaym umouy sey ays woym jo Auew 3jdoad ssajasnoy woly
Ajlea1dAl syleap [Aueluay inoge sjjed se ||am Se pasoduwodsp punoy a19m oym
3|doad ynoqe ajdoad woJj sjjed s138 ays eyl PAUOIIUSW USPMO] J2qUIBW|DUNOC)

"3WI) 240LW 3N € BYE}
[|1M 31 1N BNSSI UB JOU 1 )| PaUJ3ZU0I §,3Y Se JBj Se Jey) palels yongAey 4a1yd

"Ajlunwwos ay3 wjed
03 djay pjnom poday gs) ayl wi [le3sp a1ow 33| e Suiaey Ing sulod pood Asaa
awos dn BuiBulig yongAey Jaiy) sanenaidde ay 1eyl paiels aj|sa Jieyd 3ANA

“Jded yoeag ejoyeuy ayl 1e aJly Ul paj|ndua sem eyl 3|214aA e U1 punoyj sem oym
uosiad payiuapiun ue jo uonesdisaaul syl ‘Ape|naiied 110das ayi ug papnaul
34 01 1 JUBLIEM JBY) SIDUBISWINIIID 1. 3I3Y) SISED pIje|al-yleap uo 1oday
as| 2y1 w1 speap Sunand o1 sawod 31 uaym eyl 1no pajuiod yongAey §a1yD

‘wa|qosd

e 3¢ 3,up|noys Hoday gs| ay3 u| |1e3ap asow 33| e Bunind pawliopad 319m
1ey3 saisdoine 11 2yl pue gs1 Aq paiediisaaul alam jey) sased pajejal-yieap
6T 9Y1 In0ge SJUDWWOI S,USPMO?D JaGUIBW|I2UNO0D) 0 IAIE(DS 31|57 J1eYD AdIA

NOILOV NOISSNOSIA 123rans

G o8ed
Buneay ‘pzoe ‘ez Aenigad o
sanuiy uoissas uado Hd



"$2BUS YIMm sandea||0d Jay Suipiroad Aq pue afiws 13y Yaim 331440 syl dn
SUaAI| 3YS pUe ‘s1uaAd Auew s uawnedag ay) 03 SPOOy 3|qeIII|3P jo Aelle ue
uiSuiiq 10 umouy Ajapim s,ays “Juawledag ay) 03 eyoje pue JUWINIXI 4O

10| e s3uLIq pue sowny 4o Asuds Jeass e sey ays ‘Moddns (eduydal 10y sisanbal
s,uoneziuesio ay) Jo Jaquinu pood e 03 spuodsal 0s|e eAjlS ‘SN “1eY) Jo dol uQo

‘Sunesado Juawpedaq ao110d 9yl

daay 01 uawdinba pajejas pue ‘21emyos ‘asempJey 1aInduiod jo d3uel spim e
aeuew 03 Jay 3|qeua S||js |euoneziuedio pue asIadXa |eJIUYIS) SUIpUBRISINO
15H "1ojeuipico) ywaloid ASojouyda] uoneuwojul s,ad Sl BAJIS SN "YIUON

3y} Jo aaAojdw] Juawiedaq 221|10d 1ENEY DY) SE PIJBUILIOU SEM BA|IS dUDOf uonudoray
YiuoN

ez e | ayl 3o adkojdwy

J31YD 321|04 JUBISISSY NE3INg |EAIUYIT] SANBASIUILPY sem Alenigad 10} YIuow wawuedag
3y1 40 22Aojdw3 104 10day UONEPUIWWO) YIUO 33 jo adhojdw] 3yl Buipeay 3d1j0d 1ene)y

‘Yuo ay3 jo sakojdw3 ayy
0] UO paAouWt 3|S3T JIBYD) IIIA ‘SIUSWIWOD 10 AuowIlsa) Jayung ou 3ulaq a43y]

"$13qUINU 3y} yum Jay apiaoid 0y
ssauduiim siy 105 (angAey Ja1yD) Wiy jueyl 01 )| pue 10U Sey 3Ys pue sJ13siiels
Yl yum paplaoad S| UOIUDABI JPIDING 1Yl PIICU USPMOD 13GUIBW|dUNo)

‘wsiueyraw Suidod e s,)1 10U 40 13Ylaym Aes Jouued
ay ‘1s180joydAsd e jou S| ay Isnedrag "IPIANNS B JO }nsa) e sem Fuissed sauo
paAo| 119y} ey} 1dadoe oy asnyas pinom Asy) ‘Jespd 3ulaq 23uapIA3 ayl andsap
‘PUB 31| UMO 43y} YO0} OYM IUO P3AO0| B pul} PINOM JaQUBW Ajjwe) e alaym
S3SED IPIAINS SNOJIWNU UC PIYyJoM SBY 3Y ‘3oualiadxd JUIWIII0Ud M) SIY U]

NOILIV NOISSNISIA 13rans |

g 98ed
8unasy ‘vror ‘ez Menigay o
saynuIy uoIssas usdo Ddi



) ‘Buiuiely pue ‘{s13311J0 33IN0s3J j00YIS)
sjuawa8edua ANunwwo? ‘sadialas |[e339] ‘syuessem youaq ‘suonedndde
HwIad AL1e3-03-35Udi| ‘SWUBIY PIIBISIZBI JUSWNNIIBL ‘SWINIAA0 spoday
‘Suiyels 198png ay) uo sajepdn — Neaang 1e31UYI3| g SANBNSIVIWPY Ajyauow s 4914
‘pancadde asam sainuiw ay) ‘suondafqo
ou uleaH -uonow 3yl papuoIs
BUWI|ED UOISS|WILIO) °pajejndaid se "pale|nauid Se sajnuiw 3yl
Sunoaw ‘vzoz ‘9z Aenuer ay3 Jo saynuiw | 2aosdde 0} uolow e 10) P3J|EI BY ‘SAINUIL Y] 0] SIUSWPUILUE OU BI3M 3i3Y)
uoissas uadQ ayy anosdde 03 SoraH | Suiag “sainuiw Sul3daw uoissas uadQ ‘vZ0ozZ ‘9T Asenuer ay3 aacudde so puawe SAINUIN
13UOISSILIWIO) AQ UOIIOW B SEM DJ3Y] | O} UONOW E Oy PI||Ed 3ljsaT J1eyD AdIA ‘Auowiisal dgnd ou sem aJay) Sulag jo jeaoaddy

‘uoneziuedio Juaye ve olul Juswedag

901104 1eney ay pjing o3 Suidjay ui 3104 J3Y JOJ PUE 141D }JOM SUIPUBISING S BAJIS
‘S| 4o} uonedaldde 1ay passaldxa uspmo)) 'siA ‘|1ouno AJunod 3yl Jo Jjleyaq uQ
Rlownsa]

‘a1nd9s Asejdwaxa pue 3uipuelisino
JO 21e31J11490 B yum J3y pajudsasd usy) pue eals S| Joy uoneraidde
s1y passatdxa yangAey Ja1yd ‘Ajjleuciuppy ‘auop ||am qol e uo Jay dlenies3uod
0} SUIN} Y003 JOUOISSILIWOTD YIBa uayl pue ‘13| e yum 13y pajuasald aisa
Jieyd 1A ‘1oday UoHEPUIWLLOY) S BA|IS ‘S|A} Buipeal pala|dwod ez JV a3y

"JIUD||3IXD

pue Aj8a1ul JO sanjea 3102 ay3 salylidwaxa pue eueyQ, suawledaqg

321|104 lENEY 3Y] JO JAQUIBW [BYIA B SI BA|IS "SIA "S31)|IqIsuodsas pue salinp
J3Y10 13y 01 papusa)l 1eaq e Surddijs Inoyum pue s gIN s€ paladwod ays
‘4IUOW B UBY) SS3| U] "1 QI U0 J0} Joge| S, Aep e jley 0] sjunowe Yaym ‘s1ain
0S 243 Jo yoea Buundiyuos sanoy pue sAep snosawnu juads eajls ‘SN “(sjeuiusal
eiep ajiqow) s1a Ayl uams sem Juawliedsq 921|0d 243 ‘pzZ0Z Alenigad U

NOILDV NOISSNOSIa 103rans

. @8ed
sunaan ‘vz0T ‘€ AMenigad Jo
S3INUIA UOoIssas uadO DdX



‘suojyowoid ayi pue uoiysod
jo1ya Aindap ays )iy 03 sueid siy 1noge yangAey Ja1yd payse 313 JeyD A

"Ajunwiwod ayl yum SuiBeBua Ajaaisod 104 ellso Auoyiuy
‘31 pue ‘uaain poy uierde) ‘areds|ddy |ned Jyy PapulaWIWIOd 337 Jiey)d adIA

“MOUY| 10U S0P 3Y Jey) patjdad a1ed3|ddy Jyy ‘Juawalinbai e s
3 Jay1aym uo uonsanb 13y 01 asuodsal U] "A13qqos B JO JUSA3 Y} Ul sucnenys
Alun23s ajpuey o) sanbiuydzay uo saadojdwa M2yl ulesy 0} 3,nNYN ul uon
}paJtd e woJy 3sanbal e 03 asuodsal ul sem Suluiely ay3 Jeyl paljdas ajess|ddy
[ned weide) 23d1104/431YyD elsissy Bundy neaing S3JIAIBS  3AIEBIISAAU|

‘Buiuieny ayy
aney 01 saaAojdwa uoiINYIsU| [BIDUB UL [|B J04 JUSWaINbas e s 1 JI pue s3aAo|duwd
uoniNMISUl [e1IURULY 104 sem Bujuiesy A1agqqod ay3 i payse S0LIaH J9UOISSILIWO)

SI2UOISSIUIWIO) 9y} Wolj suoisanp

‘'syioday Ajyluowy s 431yd ay3 ul paidajjal elep ayl jo
Aue uo suoIsanb yse 01 SIBUOISSHUWOD) 3y} J0} 100} 2yl pauado yongAey Jaiy)

"AJewLLnS JU3pIdUl pUe 3DIAIBS
104 s||E9 pue ‘AJewwins }sale ‘AJewwns JUaWadIosua J1jel) ‘Sululel)
‘Sa1IA10B AJUNWWwod ‘AJ9qaod ;T Sulualealyl 213151104133 ‘Suiladuepud
ssapjaas ‘(s) yiesp papuaneun ‘INAQ uo suoday neaung jonied
"UOI3IBS BIA PUB ‘UOI11I3S ALO1BIOQET PUE 2USDS LI ‘UOINIAS
SN204 |e12ads ‘U0III3S SAWID |BIBUIG) - NE3ING SIIIAIDS SANRINSIAU|

NOILDYV NOISSNDSIa 103rans

g 98ed
Bunddy ‘¥zoT ‘€ AMenugay o
SaINUIA UCISSas uadQ DdX



"Ad1jod uonowoud ay) jo Bunsod jeuly sy 104 Builem isnl aue Aayy pue _
‘MOU SYIUOW [243A3S 104 p31a|dwod u3aq sey suotiisod Jueualnal| pue Jueasias
40} $sa204d Jeuonowoud 3y) 10} 1npoud uaNIM 3y Jey) palels yanqAey YD

"Joam Ixau Jo Aepsan] 104 pIINPaYIS
s1 Jaysy Aoy uady ssauisng OdOHS YIM UOolIeNSUoY pue SuPaw v uoiun
ay1 01 sa8ueyd Adjjod Aue apircad 01 Juswiiedag ay3 sadinbas yaym 1oesuod
1un Sujuiesieq s,0dOHS 4O ¢T 2121y PUE T 321 J3PUN MIIAI 10} UOIUN 3Y) 0}
pajuasald sem Adjod ay) "uo papesd aq pjnom 3jdoad A108a1eD oS Jeym pue
e1133149 Sur03s 3y} Papal [ Adjod pasiaal ayL “uonowold yoes Jaye dn swod
0} Waas jeyl suonsanb Sununddoal ssauppe 01 Adljod uonowoud s uawiiedag
ay) 951A3J 0} SPIINOSIY UBWNK JO Judwledaq 3yl yum Supom sy juawnedaq
ayl 1ey) papodas yongAey jaiyd ‘suonowoid noqe Ainbul siy 03 asuodsas uj

"SSIDUEIBA LIOMS-UOU pue
uJoms ||e [ji4 03 3jdoad 3nJ1231 03 BuiNuIUO2 aJe Aay] ey paniodau yangAey Jaiyd

‘3|qemo|e ale
suolsanb 1oq 1ey3 pauisiyuod eyl pajels eanweye] Aauiclly Axuno) Aindaq

‘110day AJYIUOI NEBAING [BIIUYIB| PUB SABASIUILIPY Y}
U1 pa133)J24 51 uoisod Juedea Jaryd Aindap ay) Jeyl PaIUOD 31|S37 JIeyD) AdIA

"EpPU3Be Y] UO JoU Sem Ja31ew ay)
2ouIs puodsaJ 03 wiy 40} jeladoidde sem 11 J) 335 0] BANWENE ] UOIB3WE) ASUIONY _
Ajuno)y Alndag 01 suonsanb S|y J43j24 pinom ay jeyy paydas dongAey a1yd |

NOILOV NOISSNDSIa 123rdans _

6 98ed
unasN ‘vzoe ‘€z Aenugqad Jo
SIINUIA UOISS3S cwnO JdX



‘Apdwoud ‘s|jea ay) uissaippe pue sj|ed
2yl Sulamsue saw j|e e siaydedsip 92Jy3 aney 01 aaey Aay) s||ed Aduadiawa
-uou pue ‘cipes ‘adjod Buiwodul Joj 98eISA0D 3INSUI O} eyl paule|dxa
3H ‘1O aq p|noys Adyl uaym sAep uo pue sinoy Jaduoj Supiom aue siayxedsip
6 @S0Y3} S4aydjedsip uo MoYs SI Qd) 2snedaq eyl panodals ay Jalyd Juelsissy

"pPEOPIOM
sJaydedsip g ay) Aieinajje 01 Sulop sI Juswpedaqg ayl leym pue ‘sapuedea
Jayoledsip OT 2yl ss24ppe 03 3y Iy uo pajjed yongAey jayd “uiod siyy 1y

"anJasap Aayy uomusodas anp ayy ssaydledsip Suing ueyl
1330 3Je suonedldw) ayl Jeym uo Jeajoun s Ing siapuodsal 151y se siaydiedsip
aziugo231 03 $1 |19 Y3 1ey) pauiejdxa yangAey Ja1yd ‘umo 12yl jo Aso3ajed e ul _
siapuodsal 151y aAey 03 ssaI3uo)) Aq ||1g pasodoud e Jnoge payse 31[sa7 Jey) A _

‘ynredsip uj Ajaejnanised ‘sanssi awes ayl
y3m pasey aie AUNOd ay} ssolde suoleziuedio Alajes Jgnd pue sjuswyedap
32110d 1BY} UOISSIWWOD BY) Papulwas 9H “Yum Suyeap st ady SaNss! 12ylo
Suipn|oul Ju0.yBI04 243 1B UOIIESIDAUOD 3Y) 3daY dAeY DlEZQ YJBA J31YD JUBISISSY
pue ‘jaeydIWIe) DAB(Q ‘@) luB[R) JAIYD 1UEISISSY 1Byl palels yonghey Jayd

‘SIIDUBIEA
Jayojedsip 0T 3yl ||y 01 adejd w sey Ady ueld 1eym payse alIsa] JieyD 3IA

‘Bunjiom sue siaydedsip g ‘Ajualind eyl
paljdas yongAey ja1yd “Supjiom sey Apuasind gdy s1ayoledsip Auew moy payse
U3yl pue ‘sapuedea Jaydiedsip 0T Yl INOQE UIBIUOI SIY PAI0A 31|s37 JIeYD 3DIA

NOILOY NOISSNOSIQ 1o3rans

0T @3ed
3unasN ‘vzoT ‘g Aenugad JO
sanuAl uoIssas uadQ Hd



‘piem.oy
uonedssedas ysnd o3 Suinunuod woly gdy J213p 10U [|IM Jeyl Ing palp (|iq
aY3 uoISSIS AA1IL|SI83) Yoea 10} INg 3unie|siZa| ay3 03 sawi) 3|diInw padnpo.Iulal
uaaq sey |19 3Y} ‘sieah may 1Se| IYl Ul Y]l PIIRIS BH 'SHYBUSQ ISEIdUl
pue uoisod ayy Ayissepdas Ajjngadoy 03 un SuluieSieq Jayjoue 0} siaydledsip
116 Suinow 3e Supjool s Juswpedaq syl ‘uonippe Ul °||am se siaydjedsip
116 SuiAyissepas uo Supiom s) pieog TT6-3 21IS 3yl ‘Buipueissapun siy of

"3Je suoiledjduul 3Y) JBYM MOU)| 1,USI0p OS|e 3y Ja1les palels yongAey Jalyj se
Ing ‘samunuioddo Suipuny pue jJuesd apinosd pue suonlajold |eds| siayxedsip _
3AIS pinom j[1q ay] "sJapuodsal 1511) se siaydjedsip TT6 AJISse|2al 03 padnposulay
sem 19V SIAVS TT16 2Y1 ‘uonedysse)d gof ayy adueyd o) ‘predsapun A|a13Aas e
Aayy “jJa) e pa1apisuod st uonediyisse)d qol siaynedsip asnedaq ‘Aj@ieunuiojun

'SNUOQ UOIIUIIRI B YyIIM
ssaynedsip J1ay3 apiaoad 0} S[ge Sem YIOH pue YH Yyum paxiom ad) ‘Ainr isey
"3W1] AWOS a)nb 10} siaydiedsip Aduadiawa Jo ¥Ie] 3yl UO UoIUN YIOH 3y} yiIm
suonesianuod Suio8uo Suiaey uzaq sey Juawiiedsg 221104 3yl eyl palels ) Iy

‘Buiuiel ajendosdde ayl yum way)
apiroad |pm 3SIN0I JO OdX ‘S2IINP HI0M |ELLIOU JI3Y) 01 UOHIPPE Ul S3IDUBDEA
Jaynedsip ayy Suyy ul paisaidlul e INg paules) Jou 3ie oym udwuedaq
ay1 ul ajdoad Joy Supjooj aie Aayl ‘Jayuny wejqosd 3yl ssaippe djpy oL

‘uado ya| a4e Jeyl syiys ays dn yaid 01 pauayo aaey Juawipedap
Ajunod Jayjoue Jo Juawliedaq 3d1j0d Yl JO BIJE 3YIOUE U J4OM 0} uoisod
3yl Y3) oym siaydjeds|p JauIoy Syl ‘A|S1BUNUIOS "SHIYS HJOM INOY-ZT Supjiom
aJe A3y) sueaw A||e13Ua5Sa Yaiym ‘ale| SInoOY Inoy 10 AlJea sinoy Inoj uj 3Wod
0} aney SsJaydaedsip 19yl ‘SIIDURIBA By} 0] aNP PaIIA0I J0U 3Je 1eyl SYys 104

NOILOV NOISSNJSIA 1031ans

1T 83ed
8unsa ‘vzor ‘gg Aenigqad Jo
saInuI uoissas uadg Jdl



"UOIIBILISSE|D S,2181S DYI YNM 3ul| Ul ale syuawaldinbas ayy leys
paydas 3y Jy “siuawsauinbais 3yl aBueyd pinod gdy § PaYSe z/2g JBUOISSILIWOD)

‘M4 B aweu 0] 2uauadxa
299)|02 awos pue ‘@3ualiadxa [e213)2 Jo sieah z ‘ewo|dip jooyds Y3y e aey 0}
paau M uosiad e ‘peay siy jo doj ayl o 1snl 1ng sjuawaainbas Auew ale a1ayy
‘sJuawWalINbas wNWIUIW 3y Joj Sy “433uad yajeds|p ayl ul Suiuiesy Jo jey e pue
yiuow e pue Suiuiely woousse|d Jo syluow g Ajlewnxoidde yeys paljdas 3y Jv

*J3yd3edsip e 3wW023q ued uosiad
B 21049q papaau aJ4e Juluies) JO sinoy Auew MOy payse z{9g JSUOISSIWWIO)

‘me| Aq 3|gemo||e Sem 1t JI 395 0] SHIoM
ay) ur Apeal|e a13Mm SUOIeSISAUOD 3U] 1ey] patjdal 3y Dy ‘suoinsod awn-ued ay)
[y 01 sJaydledsip 10393s-23ealad aay usy) pue suoiisod awn-ed ojul suonisod
Jaya3eds|p JuUedeA Y3 JO SWOS JIAUOD 0] 3|qIssod Sem 31 JI payse 31|sa] JieyD A

‘538UeYD DY) D}EW 0] LIOYD IPIM-IIe]S B )e)
PINOM 1 2NSS| 23e1S € S,1) ISNEJaqG ou paljdau 3 Dy *91e1s ay) 4oy Nem 03 Buiney
INOYUM UCIIRIIHSSEPD] 3Y3 Op PIN03 AJUNo) 1eney Ji paXse S01uaH JAUOISSILIWIO)D

a9k

paydas 3y oy -Suio8uo aue saanodesd 15aq pue suoneziuedio Ajajes Jgnd pue
sjuawpedap adijod 13Y30 3y) YUM SUOIIBSIDAUOD §| passe 301IaH JaUoISSILIWO)

*saA jey) paydas a) DY ssoydtedsip ayl 1o}
$3SNUOQ uoIIU3)a4 BuINaB Uy INYSSADINS 1M ASY) J paySe SOBH JaUOISSILIWO)

NOILDV NOISSNISIA 123rans |

Z1 28e4
Bunsay ‘pzoT ‘€T AMenigad JO
saynuiy voiIssas uadQ JdX



3y 2SNeI3q PUEB ‘SILWILID JUSJOIA SY) 10U JO PISEIIIUL SBY WD B J1 Fuimou) Jou
Inoge pausaIuod s| 3y 1ey3 pajou a4 "Moday 3yl jo Adod e 138 j|,8y Ing Bunsaw
judy s,uoissiwwod 3yY) Suipualie 2q pjNOM 3y ey} palels 3153 Jleyd 3IA

‘Jady Ui aq [|1M 3S311JED Y OS Yaue ul pais|dwod aq [jim 1oday eury
ay) 1ey3 paielIs YangAey Ja1y) Jsnew ay) ssasppe o} pasedasd sem ay Ji JaIyd
payse ay 41ay1a8o3 Buiylawos ind 01 Sul0d sem yangAey Jaryd eyl pue sd1siels
3WIID 3Y) PISSNISIP UOISSIWIWOY) 3Y) Sull3aW 1Se| 3Y) 18 pIyse 31|sa Jieyd adiA

‘S}jouUDq DWOS dead ||IM S1I04S JUSWHNIID
s uswpedag ayy sadoy sy oOSs ‘paY SYl WOL SIADIPO Fupjel si uIdduod
UleW SIy Jeyl pajels pue sasuodsal Sy Joj 3Y DY pPjueyl 311sa7 Jiey) 3JIA

*10309$ ajealdd ay) ueyy Jamo|
Apysys s1 a1es Aed ys s,Alunod ayj leyy paldas ay oy -Aed siaydiedsip 10303s
ajeaud ayy 03 sasedwod 3ulies Ys $,AUN0I Y} MOY Pajse ew|e) JIUOISSILIWOD

‘pPaMo|je a1e SUcIINIISqNS uawdinba 3311J0 JO spuly snowea aesado
PUE W3ISAS HJOM |BI1IB[D Ul S2Jnpadoad 1no Auied 03 AJijige 3y3 pue ‘sainpadosd
pue saaipesd 3o jo 28pamouy SIIeIISUOWAP SYSE] [EI3D Jo Alduen e
SIA|0AUL YIIYM 3DUBLIAXS Y10M — 3dUaLIadXa (2133 BulAjenD "auoyda|l Aq Jo
uossad ul suonen8al pue ‘sa|nJ ‘sapijod Suuleidxa 4o pue ‘saunbui/suonsanb
Suuamsue  ‘uonewojul  3uipinosd  3A0AUL  YdIYM  BJudnRdXd  |edLId|D
JO sJeah g ‘looyds ysiy wouy Sunenpesd 03 juajeainba AjpAiluelIsgns adouaadxe _
pue uonEINPa JO UOIBUIqWOS B dJE Papadu SIUdWaanbal ayy jeyy palels
3y IV ‘syuawalinbal Jaydjedsip uo uonsanb s,zjag J2uU0ISSILLWOD 0) yoeq SUl09

‘Buijes 9T ys ue s, 1ey) paljdas
3y IV “uocisod Jaydiedsip e 105 S| Bulled YS§ YL IBYM PI)SE BUI[ED JBUOISSIUILIO)

NOILOV NOISSNDSIA 103rans

€1 28e4d
Bunea ‘vzoe ‘ez Aenigqad Jo
Salnuily uolIssss cmao Jd



ayl -pudy ur Aaauns ay) ut suonsanb ayl alejnwaoy 03 djay |im Aayy pue dnoug
SNJ04 3y} dn W ||IM oYM S|ENPIAIPUI 9 M3IAIDIUI 0} 51 d3s IXau 3y “Alenigad
JO pua 3yl Ag dUOp 3q ||IM pUE PILIRIS SARY SMIIAIBIUI [|Y "UOISSILIWIO) 3Yl Aq
panosdde aiam pue Juawiiedaq 321)0d Y3 WOy 318 UISOYI 3Jam Jey) siaquiaw
Wea3 ay3 JO SWOS Wed) 3y} 0} Jyduaqg adny e s| pue wea) ayy pauiol sey 1yezp
e DV ‘piemuoy Buiaow st 133loud dnjieo ayl 1eyy papodal 31isa7 JleyD A

“A3nIng dnjjes ayj uo a1epdn €-v20Z 2d)

"301DEld BANEIISIUIWPY T-420Z 2d)

PUE S3|ny UOISSIWLLO) 3d1j0d leney a3yl }o [T 3|NY UuC SUONepuallLLIoIal sway

‘pPajaJued sem wdl siyl | dnoig  UoiIeIdIU] Paniwidd 3yl U0  JUDjelW-uoisp3p  pue  uoIssnasiq uoissas uado

"P2J3440 sem duou Ing ‘Auownnsal dqnd 10j pa||ed a|[sa7 Jieyd AANA
*p40534 3Y} 1O} UOIEIUNWILUIOD SY3 DAIDI3. 03 UOIIOW € 104 P3||ed 21|SD] JIeYyD 3IA

0

paiJes uoiow 3yj ‘suoidalqo ou 3uneay ‘INEA UG
*UOI}OUI DY} PIPUOIIS Z|ag UOISSILIWIO) | SDUBIFIUC) SISUOISSIILID) 32|04 |,1EMBH JO 51€1S 20¢ 943 150y 03 J0U Papidap
*pa0331 Y} 4O} ‘©ZOT ‘6T Adenuer pajep | UDISSILIWIGY 32|04 INE[A 343} 'SHOS AI3A033) JuloBUO 0] aNnp 1ey} uolssiwwo)d
UOIIEZIUNWIWOD Y3 BAIBI3J 0} SOLIIH | 3D1|0d 1eney ay) Sulwiojul JOUSH 'y AJEN JIeyd 03 Jf 033y aQ Y queld
J2UOISSIWWO) AG UOIOW B SBM 213Y] | JTeyD) UCISSHUWOC) 93104 INEN WOJ) 707 61 AJENUE[ PIlEP UCIEJIUNWWO) | uoRediunwwo)

‘pa19)40 sem auou Ing ‘Auownsa) Jqnd 10} pajjed 31Is3] J1eyd A

"bz0z ‘T Adeniga4 uo panels uosssd
3y ‘saA paijdal ez YIe Y "PI||l4 SEM JOIBUIPIOGD IIIYSA PIUOPUERIE JUEDEA
ayl J payse ays ‘uoissiwiad s ey ayy yum epuade Sunaaw AeN s,U0ISSILILIO)
ayl uo padeld aq wall 3y} ey} PIpudwWods FOUSH ISUOISSILIWIO)

‘|lewsou
10U JO [BUWLIOU SI JRYM MOUY 1,UpinoMm 3y ‘@Aadadsiad [auoIsIy B aAey 1,uUsa0p

NOILDV NOISSNJSIA 123rans

1 a8ed
SunesN ‘vz0T ‘€T Aenugad 4O
SAINUIA UOISSaS UDdQ Dd)



2q p|nom uawadljod omy ‘Ajlensn siagquudw jels ay3l Suowe Ayed aunsua

01 pamaiaad 1 Juawusisse Alnp [epads Asaad “Suiuiel) pazyerdads odispun

03 paJinbau ag os|e Aew ‘sased ulenISd Ul ‘pue sannp |epads 03 paudisse

aq Aew spaepuels SuiAjijenb sy3 Ajsiies oym s1a31440 JuawAo|dwa 104 JOPUIA

3y} 0] YOBQ PUE ‘pUBIWOD JO UIBYD Y3 ‘JUILIUISA0S AJUNOD 3Y) 03 JOPUIA aY]
woJj $5920.d 10813002 3y} asialadns o) sem qof s,99h0|dwa 3y "Aj3uadads 13uN
uosiey| s,weisSoid ayy se pajeudisap sem 32A0jdwa ad) e ‘@) DV 03 SuIpi0ddY

‘weldoud 3yl SI9542A0 NRIING SIINIDS
[0J1ed Byl $4a21340 AInp |e1dads saasap 1ey) (3uawpedaq a21jod 1eney ayl ueyy
J24310) uonesodiod Jo ‘Aruade ‘ssauisng ‘wiiy ‘uosiad e se paulap aJe SIOPUIA

"SHU0J59 pUB |0JIu0d
J1y4R.} ‘S3SSUISNY PUB SIUIAD SNOLIEA JE J3PJO Sulutejuiew pue Ayundas Sulpiaoud
01 pajiul| 10U S Ing apnjdul Aew juswAoldwl JusawAo|dwa apisino dupdaxe
Wwawuedaqg 321j0d 1ENEY 3y} UBYL J9YI0 JOPUIA B 40} J3214J0 ue Aq uoliesuadwod
10} pawuopad $IAI9S 3djod JO UOISUIXI Ue SI eyl dJom paziensds _
Aue s1 JuawAojdw3 Ayng (edads uawpedaq ad)jod eney 2yl paulejdxa 3y DV

EERINES
AINp-}JJ0_BuipiAcid Sigoy0 Uo Juswyedaq 93109 (ENey oyl uo UuoIssndsiqg $-tZ20Z Id)

"PaJaj0 sem auou Ing ‘Auowsal dlignd 10} pajied 1537 Jieyd) 3dIA

"dn aAow pinNod aujjawn ay) ‘08
SMalAI1Ul dNOJS) SNJ04 3y} moy uo Suipuadap jeys paiels 30LIH JIUOISSILIWIOD

"s3InsaJ 3yl uo sdoysyiom
pue s1|nsaJ 3yl Sujluasaud aq | dnjien  sunf Aea Jo Aejp ul J3le| 3|qejieae
aq |!m S}NSaJ 3yl pue Aepy ul Ipn|auod pue Aely Ul LeIs |pm Asaing dnjjen

NOILOV NOISSNDSIa 1o3rans |

GT 95ed
8unaa ‘veoe ‘cz Aeniqad 4O
S9N U0ISSAS uadQ DdN



‘s15anbal Z1€ m
219M 9J9Y] ‘EZ0Z Ul 140253 221|0d pUE [OJIUOD JIYRI] J0) 3IIM YIym JO Ajluofew
ay1 ‘s1sanbay sysom Anp jepads gps Jo |e103 e pey judwnedag ayly ‘zzoz vl

‘sSunayled Ajunwiwod

pue ‘suoyjelew ‘s34a3uod ‘sapesed AJUNWWOI ‘sa)Is qof UoNINIISUOD

18 AJun23s ‘110353 adjod ‘sjuans Buiuods ‘|oJ3u0d JYyjell apn|dul S3NNP

[e1dads ay3 jo awos “Buissasosd Joj Auedwod 3yl 01 3yB1eals JuUaS 3q [|IM YIIYM
‘uoneaidde ue Jwgns pue 3Usgam Qdy Y1 USIA Ued sainp Alnp |epads 1oy
5192140 aa1jod Suuy wi palsasalul Auedwod Auy "Aem swes 3y} ui Ajdde sajnJ
$,J0puaA ay3 pue ‘saidijod (d)l uo paseq s) weiSoid 3y ‘syuow 3a1y3 snoinaad
ay) 10} ‘ad) 03 asuadxa ou je ‘Auedwod ajeaud e 0} Juswadeuew weidoid
J3A0 puey 01 un3aq sey ad) NI10M 2J0W U0 ) el ISNW 32I0PI0M S,Qd)

40 uonJod e ‘weaSoud 3y 3254940 03 ‘Ajuanbasuo) "sieah Auew 1oj pa||yun
ua3aq sey 3l Haam Jad Joge| JO SINOY §T UBY] J9M3} S31INbaJ pue siyauaq

130 1,usa0p ) asnedaq g ‘uonisod awil-ed Alunoy ue sey gdd “Jiom Ainp
-140 351A12dNS 0] “dWiI} JAAO SAFUBYD SNOJBWNU JuoBIapun sey aunpadosd ayL

'SUQISEIIC PUR $IIUBISWINDIL JO SBUBI JIPIM B ISA0D SHSB) Pazi|edads

3soy) ‘shep 3say] ‘a|i} uo S| 1BY) 3SED B S| S)IIM “A A1031I9 ) "uodIpsun( jeyy
apisur yuawAhojdwa Anp |edads anoidde 03 eale UsAIF e JO 13O JUSWBIIOHUD
me| 131Ya ayl suwJad pue swes ayl sAels Yyaiym ‘Buipiom ay) 4oy 1daoxa

‘apew uaaq aaey sadueyd ‘uayl AJUIS 'SOZRT SY1 Ul | lemeH JO wopSuny ayl

03 ¥2eq sajep salnp AInp |edads 1no Aued 0] lemeH Ul $1331j40 d1jod Su)qeud
uol1e|si8a| ay3 1ey3 pamoys ssuipul) ayl pue ‘Aaulony Ayunol ayl jo aNyo

ay1 woJy djay yum zzoz Ul Ya1easal paianpuol gdy 24l ‘o) DV 03 Suipioddy

‘paudisse aJe s132140 3dod inoy uaym pasadsul
aq M Josiaadns v JuswuSIsse ay) Jo ainjeu ayi uo Suipuadap ‘pausisse

NOILOV NOISSNJSIa 103rans

9T 3ded
3unsaN ‘vzor ‘e Meniqad JO
saINUIA uoIssas uadQ Dd



U1 $13214j0 a21j0d Suniy 10ysyuoN 3yl uo 3|doad uienad ale a1ayl 1ey) paiels
3)|537 JIey) AJIA “ou papuodsal 3) Iy AInp HO usyM [1e1dp |e1dads 3Jom ued
$4321140 231j0d WIOHUN-UOU JI PIUOIISAND 1|7 J1eyD AJIA "1 03 Pa1salIe B) DV
‘1RI9P WIOHIUN 0F SAISN|IX3 S| 24npadosd syl 1ey) 1e3)d }f 3pew 31|37 JIeyd-adIA

uswnedaq 221104 1eney ayy jo manund
ay3 JO 1IN0 ||} pinom jey) SuiylAue op jou saop pue sadiod saiued aleaud Aue
9210JU2 10U $30p AdY ‘SIS a1jod 1o} Ajuo ale Jopuaa 3y 1o Awunod ayy Aq
s, 31 Joy1aym pred ale Oym SI3D1J0 35041 JO $31INP 33 1Y) payLe|d yanghey Jaiyd

‘payaesy aq |im 1yS1519A0 pue sjuawAed jje pue ‘uoINquIsIp
10} 9J1A13s JuawaBeuew Alnp |epads ayl 03 AjjaaJip 03 pinom Jopuaa ay3
woJy sjuawhed 2y ‘adejd u) 321A19s Juawadeuew Ajnp |e1R3ds Mau ayl yum ng
Apaaip s133140 ay) Aed Ajjewou pjnom Jopuaa ay) ‘Ised ay) uj "J03ae1u0dgNs
e 31| S| OdX 18y} paiou aH -udyel ||9m sem julod 43y eyl paiels Iy IV

3wy AJunod uo
SUDj10M 10U 24B OYM pue JOPUIA 3Y) Aq pled ale Jopuan aleaud e Joy Ainp |e1dads
NJ0M 0] paJly a1e oym s190140 1ey3 Adjjod aya anoge angnd ay3 a1eanpa o3 adald
[euoileanpa ue N ind pjnod Qld Mau s uswnedaq ayy sdeysad ‘uopsadans
e sy "auwnl AJunod uo ssaumo Apadosd areand Joy Alundas Suipianoad ase Anp
uo aq Aew oym s1ady0 adjod jeyy uondadsad Jngnd Jnoge suIUOI Passaldxa
UaPMOT) J3GWIAWUNOY ‘Buileaw 3yl e leyl palels SOUSH JI3UOISS|WIWO)

JUBAD Y] Je1s 01
1921140 0Z-ST S3)el Il asneaaq JuaAd 1s3881g Y3 S1 UoYlele|n 1IBNEY [enuUY 3y |
*1039eJ43U00 3leaud e 3y |Im 31els 3Y) ‘3|qe|IeAR JOU BJe $1301140 J| sAemysiy
9115 Y} UO YIOM peo. 3Ie)S J0} MO[4 dijjes) Suneyne; pue Sudallp s|ieius
1 Jey) paijdal 3y DY "S|ieIua AINp |041U0D J1eI] JBYM PIRSE Z|Ig JBUOISSIWIWLIO)

NOILOV NOISSNISIa 193raNns

LT 93e(
JunasN ‘vZ0oT ‘€T AMenugajl 40
SaINUIA] UoIssas uadO Dd)



"JUIWADI0JUD Me| Jo suonediqo pue sannp Jo adods ay)

JO SPISING ||&) 1Y) SIOpPUSA 10 saluedwod 3ieAld Jo s9d130eud 1o saldijod 3d104ud
10U M S130140 Judwudisse ay3 Suunp Asessadau se AJajes dlignd Fuunsua

01 pue SMe| J144e1) 10 pue sme| jJeurwid Suiniojua 1o pue 3unesiisaul 0}

$213NP 2133 Nwi| [ieys Ainp |e1Rads Bunjiom S13d140 $13I14J0 AINP-UOo SE JUIIXD
awes ay) 03 suoiejnga. pue sa|nJ |eyuawedap 03 323Igns aq ||eys uawAojdwa
Anp |eioads ui pade8ua s1321140 eyl saiels Adijod ay) ley) paiels ay Iy

*J3PJ0 01 y2Bq Suildaw ay) pajjed 31|37 J1eyd 3NA
*§5923J 2INUIW-IAIJ B 104 P3||BI 3)|S3] JIeyD 3MA qiod siy) Iy

‘ou paljdas }ongAey 214D yaiym 0y
qnj2 e 1B sg| 32342 0} SINYHO0 WLIOJIUN MOJ|E PINOM Od)l J pPaYse B1|sa7 Heyd 3dIA

‘guissasold 10y} ) apiroad 0) pasu Aayy

pue aoueansul AJljiqe) Jo4 3)qisuodsal s) I0PUIA YL "INAIAS Y] apiaoid |im
ad) sjuawaiinbal AJunod ayy o (e s19aw ) se Suo) se ‘Apueunuopald 'sanssi
[e83| 42410 JO UOIIeUIWIIISIP PRISPISUOI PINOI 11 3SIMISYIO ‘AYjua Aue 10}
$321A135 350y} wioad 01 padiqo aue Asyy ‘ANIuUd U0 104 S3NAIRS Suipiao.d si
ad) @sneaaq s1 Alljeas ay3 Ing $321A13s 3d1jod apiaoad Jou pinom Aay) sajdwexs _
21e1 2J€ 3U3Y] 1.y} PAIEIS RINGARY J3IYD "gN|I B )| JUDAS UE 1B 3I0M 0]
51321140 221|0d moj|e 10U (1M A2Y] uonenlis JO adA] 1Jeym payse 31[saT JieyD AdIA

"} JO 24eME J0U
sem ay jeyy paidas 3y Jy "A1Nd3s JJom 03 wioyun-uou ‘Aydeded Aynp-jjo ue

NOLLDV NOISSNISIA 103rans

g1 28ed
unss N ‘vzoe ‘€z Aenigad Jo
sa1nuiy uoissas uadQ Jd



‘A18ue Asan ajdoad sayew siyl "Ipewl si UoIsSIIap B a1043q

a1j0d Jo uo1d3304d Y} J3PUN INI0 01 BNUNRUOD O} PIMO||e aJe Jey) sadewep
ay) pue 13dojanap ay3 Jo yauaq ul (e 03 Bulod s1 3 51 uondaniad s,3|doad
‘pue| |ednina uo uawdo|anap pua-ysiy 1oy Ajenoiied ‘Aemiapun 11UOD [IAD
B SI 2J9Y] USYM SJ2qUIaW AJUNLIWOD SNSJIA $19dOj2AP SI UIBIU0Y J3H ‘[osled
u1 $1321340 asoy ade|d 01 Juepodwil St 3 JIOYS $1321440 07 Sulaq pue dwILIAAC
Y10M 0] BABY SJIDIJO UIOMS 3] 3snedag 'pasn sem 193png Suiyjels Jendal

3y3 JO %8P pue pasn sem 133pnq ayi Jo %9, ‘1odal 198pnq 3yl 03 Suluasay

*$aIIUN0J JNOJ ||e 10} 55330ad aY) S11eY] ‘S 660T

uani8 aJe sJ321y40 ay) ‘saA ey} paydad yongAey ja1yd raydAed sendal 5310
3yl Ul papnpaul ¥ st 41 10 Alnp jeads Bupjiom 104 S,660T UDAIS Ajaresedas ale
$1321440 19113YM SI 38 PAY00| 3Q 03 3Y1| PINOM 3ys uonsanb ay] -juawpedaq
221104 2y Aq papoddns ase Aay) 1eY) 934 01 AllUNWWOD 3y} 10y Juenodull sty
‘op A3y1 1ey] YoM pood ay} Jo ||e Joy Juawiiedad 3dN0d 1eney ay) pajernasdde
pue way epuade ayy pajepasdde ays 12yl payiIsal USPMOD JaqUIBL|IDUNGD

‘Auow1sa) aignd Joj paj|es aljsa Jiey) A

‘pue|st ay3 jo sued uienad uo Bunaaw |ley Jqnd
€ 39npuod pinoa juawiedaq ay3 ‘sdeysad “pom jo adAl siyl jo uonndadsad
aAiesau e yons sey o1gnd ay1 a5NeIag 18yl PaIUBWILI0D 31JsaT Jieyd adiA

"pUBWIWO) JO
uteyd |odzed ay3 pue yaswiy Ag panaa aq pjnom sisanbau jje eyl pandal 3y Dy
‘uiad e Auap Jo aacsdde Juawpedap ay3 wody Josiaiadns e saop $53204d ay3

Ul 249ym ‘10puaa 31eand e 3uisn Jo $$3204d Y3 INOQE Pajse 3l|saT ey A

NOILOV

NOISSNJSId

1237ans

|

6T 23ed

BunasN ‘vZoT ‘ez AMenugad O
saINUIN uoissas uado JdX



3y} 10} SIBUNLIOJUN S Y| “ME| [BUIWILID 32J04U3 pue adead 3y} daay 03 si 3|0l
11341 - 1N220 03 saSewep MO||e 10U ||Im Od) “4om ay1 Bulop a1am oym 3jdoad
3y u1 Jesy pue 11puod Suisned pue Sujssesey a1am oym pue JuawdoSasp

ay3 Bunisajoud asam oym sjenpiaipul Aq 8uissedsal) pue ‘wsiiepuea
Suipusiiadxa sem 13dojaAap ayl ‘Aj1eunliogun duop Bulaq Sem 1Byl HIoM
ay3 op 03 s|eacsdde [eS3| ay) Jo (|e pey J2dojaAap 3yl 1By} 01 P13 USPMOD
JAQUIBWIIZUNOY JUIPIZUL YL YUM Jeljiwey s1 3 “auop 193 s3uiyl Jey) duunsua
J0j 3|qisuodsai Jou s Juawyedaq 32110d 3yl 5|93 23eudoidde ay) 1B S35UIIN|
pue ‘syuawasnbai Suimuwuad Jadoud ay3 wieigo 03 aaey Asy (op o3 3y3u
[nyme| ayl aney Aayy yaiym) Aladoud 1oyl uo saniande ul 33edua siadojanap
210j3q — 22110d J0 UOI123104d BY1 JFPUN INIJO0 03 pamoj||e Sulaq sadewep
IN0QEe JUBWIWOI J3Y ‘SS3Ippe 0] "33uas3ud J1ay) JO aAnea.dde Jou a1e oym
3sOY] SE [|9Mm Se 92uasaid 119y} depasdde oym saned yum ase aney a1j0d
3y3 s39e1u02 3yY3 Jo Isow eyl st Sunijod jo Alijeal ayi 18yl palels aH 'SuJIDUO0D
pijea dn SuiSuliq 103 UBPMOD 12QLBWIIDUNDYD PIyueY] Os|e YangAey Ja1yD

"djay pinom Ajunwiwod ay3 01 Juawiedaq a21j0d 3yl wouy
yoea.3no jo 3dA) Swos 0s A3y 3yl S UOIIEJIUNWWOD JBY) PA1EIS 9H "SUI3IU0D
pijea dn ululiq 10) UBPMOD JAGUIW|IIUNOD Payuey) 3l|sa] Jley) IDIA

“3y811 J0u S1 ¥ ISNeISq Juswedaq adljod

ays 1e paalosd aq 03 Ajpanesau ajdoad ay) Juem 1,usaop ays °s13dojaAap

3y3 4o apis ay3 uo s) me| 3y 1ey) uolldasuodsiw Aue aq 3,Up[NOMm 213y} Asnedaq
Juswiedaq 21|04 Y1 JO pealsu| 3)s uo ag pInoys spiensd Aundas ysiuy

an|g "1 113u03 ydiy ul aJe eyl sade|d ul eyl PIILIS UIPMOD JaGUIBWIIdUNOD

"AUOWIIS3] JBY BNUIUOD
0} S21NUIW £ [BUCINPPE UE 13y dABT 211537 J1eYyD 3IA "HWll) 3w} anuiw
-€ 2y} 01 anp paidaliaiul eanweye] Asuioly Aluno) Aindag ‘quiod syl 3y

NOLLOV NOISSNJSId 123rans

0z 93e4d
Bunasy ‘vzor ‘€7 Aenugay 1o
salnuliy UoIssas chO 2d



*s9A paydaa
ozodey S|\ "9JqEUNS SUOIWOS SPUIJ 3YS 10 3Y UBYM 3AEI| 03 J2Y S0 Wiy jSe uay] !
pue Ajtesodway Jaiys Aindap e aJiy Ja1yd adnjod ayj ued payse 3IS|37 JieyD A

"J31y2 3djod sy) jo aunsead
ay) 18 aAJas pue ||im e ujodde ued a31j0d Jo a1y 33 1eyy uonyisod 1dwaxa ue s
11 ‘121ey2 ayz ul Jou ) uonisod s 4a1yd Aindap ¥ 3Sned 10§ SI YdIym pajeuiusa)
3q ued JaIy> e MOy pue ‘suoljediyiienb ‘Jalieys ayy ul pauyep st uolnsod
J21y3 as1j0d e ey paujejdxa ‘ozodey auluer ‘|} Jadeuely 33Jn0SaY UBWNH

"3a1j0d Jo JaIyd AIndap pue aa1jod Jo Jaiyd oy3 10} suoidudsap

§ol 33 SSo.ppe 0} $83in0say UEWNH Jo Juatuiedsq ay3 Wolj sANEIUasaIdal v t-020Z DdN
“P-pZ0T Dd)i WYl 0} paA0OW 31Jsa7 Jieyd A ‘Auowinnsal Jayuny ou 3uiaq aiayL
‘SUI3IUOD J3Y SUIDIOA JOJ USPMO) J2GUIBWI|IDUNGCD Payuey) 31[$3T JIeyD 3dIA

"S1Ys Jen3aJ Sujiom s130140

231j0d 2y} 335 J3Y3RJ P|NOM BYS SI3I130 aNjod Jo adenoys ayi Inoge Sunjulyl
UaYM pue SapIs 10q uo AJeandde S| 243Y| ‘||9M S SIUIUIBD 130 2Jam 313Y]
‘8unse|q-01o1W aulap Jou saop Sunselq pue uipeld 1ng JapJo Ul spwisad siy 4o
||e pey Jadopaap ay) jeyl paledasdde sys 18yl PIILIS USPMOD JaquIaw|iduno)

's| S1921)40 321j0d 9SOy} JO 3|04 Y] 1eYM WY 03 uie|dxa 01 S|EnpIAIpUI
3|dijnw o3 Suyjeads jjey e pue yaam 1se| 2yl Juads sey [aeydiwie) aseq
"UIPMO7) JAQUIBWIIUNO) AQ UoIIUBNIE SIY 011Y3noaq a1am 1ey) sjuteidwiod jo
|njpuey e Jo a1eme AjUO SI 34 "SINSSI JAYIO Se ||aMm SE $312ua319Ws 0) puodsal
03 AJjige siy uo y2edwi Siq e 3318340 ||IM ) SBNSSI 350Y] SSIPPE 0] SPIau

ay ji eyl paieis aH st Jadojaaap ayi ‘s321A19s 3soy) 1o SuiAed 3,us) Ajunod
3Y1 §1 SI dA1RRUIBYE 3Y] Inq Juawdojansp ayl Aq paasugse ale oym ajdoad

NOILOV NCISSNOSIa 123r9ns

1¢ 98ed
3unea ‘vzZoz ‘€z Meniqad 4o
$aINUI UoISSas uadO Dd)



JO 991110 aY3 03 PaJlajal sem jure|dwod 3L ad10A JI9y) JO EEYG)

S3WIN 3€ SNOD1IN0JSIP JJoM pUE 'SUIIE3CIaA0 '9]11S0Y 'SphJ a1aMm 'Salinp

NaYy3 Wwiopad 03 aJeo 1odoad o€} O} Buljie] Joj JusWiiedaq adi|0d

Teney a3 Ul $J3J1}j0 OM] AQ Jonpuodsil 9o1jod Suida|e 'T10-€20T Jd)
JUIe|dWio) UazZni) PaZIEION [EWI0] UO SUDEW-UOISIISP PUE UoIssnasia (g

"UOMISOdsIp 10} UOISSILUWIO) 343 03 SBUlpul) 9y1 1J0dal O3 pue 23es11SaAUl
01 Jo1YD 33 JO 9210 aY3 03 paJ1ajad Sem Julejduiod 3L UONeuitudsip
PUE "ME[ 341 SUIDI0JUS JOU 'aWD B Buloust AQ Sa1Inp J1ay} paids|dau
JuawIedsq 371]0g IENEY o3 Ul SJ331)J0 OM3 18] BUlda||e '0T0-£20C Jd)
Juie)dwo) Uazny PoZUEION |EWIC] UO BUDEW-UDISIOap PUE UOISSNasIg (e

"UOISSILILIOY) 31|04 3Y) 01 yaeq Hodas pue uolsodsip 104
JOIYD Y3 JO 32140 Y3 01 PALIB43] PUER UOISSILILIOD 31|04 1BNEY Y} YUM
pa|l} pue Juawiiedaq 331104 1BNeY 3YI YUM Paji) 249M 1ey) sjulejdwod

‘patayo U3Z1}12 PHZIIRIOU |EWIOY JO UOINSOdSIP pue snjels ayy uo Joday
SEM DUOU NG "SW31 UOISSIS SAIINIAXT AJYIUOIA SpJepURIS [BUOISS0.d JO 32140 3Y1 01 PRiejal dAneIudsalday T-¥20Z JdY
31 U0 paJayo sem Auowiisal Jqnd pajeusisap siy Jo yongAey ppo] Ja1yd adiod Aq saiepdn Ajyruo Jejnday S3

:swa)l epuade Suimo||oy 3yl 01 21831 Aew A3L} se salljiqel| pue ‘ssijunwiw)
‘sa8a)1A1ud ‘sannp ‘siamod s,uoISSILILWIOD 3Y] JO $3Nss) UC AduI01Y S)
YIM }NSU0I 0} pue ‘pjay aq |jeys Suilaaw uado ue ‘Julleaw uado ue s)sanbal

*‘U0ISSAS DAIINIAXJ Ojul Sulzasw Jenpiaipul 3y3 j) 1ey3 papiaosd ‘paajoaul aq |im Adeald Bundaye siayiew
3y} 3)e) 03 $3INILIS PIASIAIY | lemel JO UOIIRISPISUOD 31aym Juawiedaq 321|104 1eney ayl ul 132110 ue Jsujede (Ornand oL
Suimo(|o} 9y} peas eanwesel uosawe) | 1ySnouq sadleyd sSNISIP pue MIIASJ 0] UOISSILLLLOY 3y} JO4 S| UOISS3S 3A1IINIAX3 | G3SOTI) NOISS3S
Asuiony Auno) Ayndag “wre Z€:0T IV | Sy} Jo asodund ay] “(p) pue (2) (e) 5-76§ ‘b-76§ S9INIEIS PasIndY | 1emeH Jepun IAILNOD3IXI

*UOISS3S aAINIAX] 03 Sullaawl 3yl
3ye] 0] S3INIEIS PIASIAY I, IeMEH 33 pead 0} eanweye] Aauiolly Ayunod AindaQ
uo pa|ed 2157 Jiey) A ‘Auownsal ou Bulaq i3yl uoisod jayd Aindap
ay1 1sn[ Jou |IMm-1e OS|E SI Od) Ul AJe1a1335S J01I3.Ip € Jey) pajels yongiey Jalyd

NOLLOV NOISSNDSIa 1o3rans

77 28ed
BunPa ‘pz0T ‘€7 Aenugad JO
sanuly uolssas uadQ Jdi



‘zjag JAUOISSIWIWOY |  IIM 3NSUO3 O3 PUE PIA|CAUT 3q [jIM AJBALID SUIDSJJ€ SI3138W JO UCIEISPISUCS

Aq papuosas sem UoROW ayL 319UM Buneall FZ0¢ '9¢ Aenuer JO saInuIll UOISsas SAINIaxXa JE|Ngdal ayl
*UO0ISSaS IAINIAXT Y3 433U 0) SoMdH PUSWIE JO SACJUUE 03 UOISSILUWIO) 943 10§ 5| UOISS9s SAIINISXS SIUY 0 asodund L1202 Dd)
JauoIssIWWO) Aq uonow e sem asayl | 301 °74) PUe (b-1) (€] 6-265 (V) (B) 5-C63 b-C65501NIEIS pasiray |IBMEH JopUN 53

“TT 2Ny 21Npadoid Pue 2J13deid

70 se|ny SANENSIUILUPY UOISSILLIWO) 931104 Ajuno) [ene)y 3y} 01 die[a4 Aew

K33 SE Solyjiqel] pue 'sada|lAld 'SaljIunNILUl 'S31INp 'SISMOd s,uoissiwwo) ay)
BUIUI90U0) ASUJONY SH UHM JNSUOD OF UOISSIWLWOD) aY3 10} SI UOISSIS JAIINIDXI -v20Z Dd

513 JO 9s0dind a1 () (€) G-265 '¥-C65 SOINIEIS PAsIAdY | lemeH Japun 53 |

JUaWiedag 2210 |eney oyl PUE ‘UOoISSIWWOD) 3d1|0d 2y} 'AJunod ayl

Joeduwi Aj[erlualod pjnod Jey} Juawedsq 23104 1eney ay3 Ul |suuosiad

SUIAJOAUT SIUSAS/SIUIPIDUI 35I9APE JUBDIJIUBIS AUE UO JAIFEIUSSaIdal €-¥70Z D)
P3jeusisap Siy 10 yongAey ppo] Jaiy) 9910d Aq S1epdn A[YIUcy Je|nsay S3
"800-€20T Jd) "ON 3ule|dwo) 9-t70T D

USZII) PazZIIEION SUIpJedal UoIIesuntutuod Uo JUINEeW-UQISIISp PUE UOISSNISI( 53

“UonIsodsip

1O] UOISSILUWIO,) 23 O3 Sguipul} aU3 Hodal pue 23es81159AUl 03 JaIYD) 943 JO

IO 243 O3 paJiajal Sem Juie[dwod sy "WsI|euoissajoidun sunigigxa

pUE 510301010 19d01d MO[|0 O3 BUI|IE} 'SIOUIU S} JO SUO 931300

03 JUIIdWalle 'SJoUIl 179101d pue aAlas 03 Bul|ie} 10} Juswedaq

351]0g 1eNEYy a3 Ul SJaJ1}J0 AJNp-UC OM] JO SUILICIIGUN JONPUOI S339(|e

JUIe|dWos 941 ¥¢0C '€ Aenuer Uo paly 'T00-7Z0Z Jd) WIe[dwo)
U3z PIZIIEION [BLi0] Mau U0 BUBjEW-UoISIoap pue uoissnasig (o

UGNISOdsIp

10} UCISSIUWO?) 9y} 01 S3ulputy o43 Jodal pue 21e3Ns3Aul 03 Jaiy) ayl

NOILV NOISSNOSIA 123rans

€7 aded
8unaaN ‘pzoe ‘g7 Aeniqad 4O
SalnuUIA UOIssas _._mQO Jdy



1E343p 01 PUIIUI PINOM )l S€ H-76 SHH J2pun aunso|Isip-uou o} 123[qns s1 ulyum
pauleIud UoISSNISIP Y1 ‘800-£207 Dd) Juie|dwod pazueloN :9-20¢ dd) S3

‘BuioBuo |13 s uonesnsaAul Yl Se J21IewW 3yl J3J3P 03 PRJOA UOISSILLWOD 3y}
‘(2) T-bZ0Z Dd) $I Wa 03 sy "Jule|dwod 3y} uleIsnNs 03 30U PIJ0A UOISSILLWIO)
ay) pue uoIssNISIp sem 313yl ‘(q) T-pzZ0Z Dd) $3 Wal 01 sy “Buloduo ||us

s1 uoI1RSNSaAUI 3Y) SB 1211BW Y] J3J2P 0] PA10A UOISSHUWIOG) 3Y) pue uoIssnasip
e sem 21241 ‘(e) T-pzZ0Z Dd) §3 Wwau 01 sy ‘(i) (e) 5-76 13pun uoIssNISIp OU Sem
213yl (2) (e) 6-z6 01 BuipJodde UOISSas dAINIAXS dY) 4o dsodind 3y 1es49p
pINOM 34Nnso3sip Se (q) t-76 SYH J9pUn 3JNSOJISIP-UOU 03 123[gNs SI uIyIMm
P3UIBIUOI UOISSNISIP 3YL “SIUIR|dLIOD USZINI SNOLIBA JO SN1E1S 3Y) UO SpIepuels
[BUDISS210.d B3 JO 2140 3yl Aq pajalig sem UOISSILWO) Y] T-rZ0Z IdM S3

1SW3Y 353Y1 3le|as Aew Aoyl se salljiqel)

pue ‘sajiunww ‘sadajiand ‘sannp ‘siamod s,U0|SSIWIWO) 3Y1 JO SaNss| uo
A3u1011Y S1 YUIM YNsu0d 0) pue ‘pjay a4 ||eys Supnasw uado ue ‘Fuiaaw uado
ue sysanbaa [enpiaipul 3yl J1 1eyl papiaoad ‘pasjoaul aq Jiim Adeaud Bundaye
S13}1BW JO UONEISPISUOI J1aYyMm ‘Juswitedaq ad0d 1eney ay) ul 131440 ue
ysutede 1ySnouq sa8ieyd SSNISIP pUB M3IIASJ 0] UOISSILUWIO) dY1 JO4 SBM UOISSIS
3A1INI3X] ay3 jo asodind ay3 Jeyl pead esnweye] Asusony Ajuno) Aindag

'saUNsoRsIg 6T 1Y 12d se ‘uoISSas aAIINISXI Y3 SuLInp uaye] suonoe ay}
peaJ 03 311597 J1eyD 3IA Aq uodn pajjea sem eanweye] Aswiony Aluno) Aindag
‘Suaaw uoIssas U3d Y3 PAUIAUOISL SISUOCISSHUWOD Yl “wre THTT W

uo|ssas

3A1INI3XI 3y ul

ud)je] suol)Ie ayy
Ajned 01 voissas |
uadQ o) uIN¥dyY |

‘uoIssas

BAIINIIXT SY] PRIAJUD SIDUOISSILIWIO)
3y} “wre 9g:QT 1€ ‘suondalqo ou Sunesy

U9 SIY3 O3 91€)2J ABW ASY3 Se SaIH|IqEl) pue 'saniunwiw]
"Saga|iAld 'SoIINP 'SJ19MOd S,UCISSIWILIO) U] JO 5aNss! UO ASUIONY S

NOILOV

NOISSNOSIa

103rans |

tZ a8ed

Sunasy ‘pzot ‘€T Aenigad Jo
SalnuUllA UOIsSsSag chO 2dM



—

‘pauanolpe Sunaaw ay) pasedap a1jsa7 Jeyd aIA

‘wnionb e Jnoynan "Sulasw ayl 43| BwED UYOor JOUOISSIWWO) “wre SyiTT 1Y jJuawuwinolpy
*0: paLIEd UOPIOW B} ‘suoidalqo ‘wayy Ayled

ou SulEaH "UOIIOW AY] PIPUOIAS | O} UOCIIOW B J0j Paj|ed 31|SaT JeyD IIA ‘Suoide 3y} Suipead Jo uona|dulod JayyY

Z|2g J2UOISSILILWIOY "UOISSIS DAIINIAXKT
3y ui uaye) suonde ayy Ajnjea o3 SosH ‘UOISSNISIP INOYUM panoisdde aiam sanuiw
J3UOISSIWIWOD Aq UoIIoW B sem 1ay) | 23yl ‘Sunaaw ‘gz AJenuel ay3 JO SIINUILL UOISSDS SAIINIBX3 J8NFaL By puawe
10 anoudde 01 uoISSILIWOT) Y} JO) SeM UQISSAS AIINJ3X3 SIY) Jo asodind ayy ‘(¢
-1} (&) 6-76 ‘(v) (8) S-76§ ‘P-T6§ SIINEIS PasIAdY | 1emeH JapuN :Z-vZ0Z Id) S3

‘way ay) Suyedues epuafe ayl puswe 0} uoIssas uado ue ul

P31OA UOISSIWWIO) 3Y| "TT INY 31npadoid pUe adijield JO S3|NY ABNSIUIWPY
UOISSILLILLOY) 321]0d AJUNO) 1ENEY 3y} 03 218|231 Aew A3y) se sai|igel| pue
‘sagaiAld ‘SaIlUNWIWI ‘SaINP ‘sJamod $,U0ISSILILWIOD Y3 SUILIBIU0d AJuI01lY
SH YIIM }NSUOD O3 UOISSILUWIOD Y1 JOJ SI UDISSIS IAIINIAX3 Siy3 Jo asodind

Y1 ‘(¥) (e) S-Z6§ ‘v-76§ S2INILIS PASIAGY |, 1eMeH J3pUN H-vZ0Z IdX S3

‘(z) (e) 5-z6 01 Bulpao22E UOISSDS BAIINIIXD

33 Jo asodind ay3} 18349p 03 PUSIUI PINOM ) SB -6 SHH JIpun 34nsojIsip
uou 03 323[qNns SI UIYIM P3UILIUCS LOISSNISIP 3y “luawliedaq adijod
1eney ay3 ul [auuosiad SUIA|oAUl SIUBAS/SIUDPIDUI BSIBAPE JURII)IUBIS

Aue uo yongAey ppo] j31y) 931104 Aq alepdn A)YIUOW :E-tZ0Z Dd) S3

Jueuie|dwod ayy 0} 13133| ABojode ue puas 01 A|SNOWIVEUN PAJOA UOISSILLIWOD)
ayl ‘(&) (e) pue () {e) 5-z6 03 Buipa0IJe UOISSIS BAIINIBXA 3y} Jo dsodund 3y}

NOILDV NOISSNJSIa 103rans

Gz 93ed
Sunea ‘pzoz ‘€7 AMenigad o
SaINUIA UOISSag :mQO oA



NEYD-3A Q1S piemoH

:Aq panoaddy pue pamalnay

gz adeq

‘Sunaaw

JO saINUIW 335 "papuswe se parosddy ( )
uo paleINdLd se panoaddy ()

N49[) Hoddng J4e1S ‘owQ SapadIIN

:Ag painwgnsg

Sunssn ‘pzoT ‘sz Aenugad Jo
SIINUNA UOISSAS uadO JdX



KAUA'I POLICE DEPARTMENT

factor 1nto vacancy totals

REPORTING PERIOD
February 2024
POLICE COMMISSION MONTHLY REPORT
ADMINISTRATIVE AND TECHNICAL BUREAU
Budget Summary Estimate: Period of February 2024
EXPENDITURES | ENCUMBRANCES | BALANCE 54% OF
A EA | BUDGET | = 40 DATE TO DATE 22924  BUDGET
Chief’s Office $43,523,363.00 $19,728,819.29 $3,185,649.95 $20,608,893.76 539
UL $2,505,455.00 $983,325.00 $792,190.23 $729,939.77 71%
Technical Bureau |
| Investigative Services | (0. 0 o $290,841.22 $230,365.73 $463,802.05 53%
Bureau ] !
Patrol Services $1,012,800.00 $282,930.76 $290,921.33 $438,947.91 57%
Bureau ! | | _ | |
Total General Fund  $48.026,627.00 = $21,285916.27 $4,499,127.24 | 52224158349 @ 54%
Asset Forfeiture $100,008.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.008,00 i,
Funds bt e I
Salary, Overtime & Fringe Benefits Breakdown Summary
Salary & Wages $20,339,155.00 $9,786,307.08 $10,552,847.92 48%
Overtime $2,538,207.00 $1,923,874.96 $614,332.04 76%
Fringe Benefits $17.236,590.00 $7.353.782.56 $9.882.807.44 43%
Total Salary, OT, Fringe | $40,113,952.00 $19.063.964.60 . 2104938740 | 48%
Payroll % of Budget 92% 48% 52%
Personnel Status :sor22924 AUTHORIZED ACTUAL VACANT
Appointed 2 1 1
I-Deputy Chief of Police [Pos E23]
Sworn 161 141 20
1-Assistant Chief [Pos 352)
4-Police Lieutenant [Pos 372, 391, 199, 402)
3-Detective [Pos. 504, 518, 579]
6-Police Sergeant [Pos 350, 409, 445, 538, 580, 1105]
6-Police Officer [Pos 407, 509, 516, 517, 540, 1320]
Non-Sworn 74 56 18
*Of-Duty Clerk not Couniy funded, 3 Dispaichers 1-Criminalist I [Pos 392]
Girant funded 10-Emergency Services Dispatcher [Pos 311,313,314,315,473,
536, 537, T353, T565, T566]
2-Administrative Support Assistant [Pos 341, 1314]
1-Accounting Technician [Pos 343]
3-Public Safety Worker I [Pos 1307, 1316, 1315]
1-Parking Enforcement Worker [Pos 339]
Total | 237 198 39
Hourly Positions 9 7 2l
*Does not factor into vacancy tolals 1-Sex Assault Forensic Nurse Examiner [Pos 9806}
1-Clerk (OfF-Duty) [Pos T475]
. . *Does not factor inta vacancy lotals
Total - Including Hourly Positions that do not 246 205 41

lof4Page




Recruitment Status asor22924 Comments:

Posted: December 1, 2023 — May 31, 2024
Police Services Officer 6 Vacancies 101* Recruit Class COMBINED TOTAL: Nov 1st — Current
(101* Recruit Classes) 11/28/2023 Written Exam: 5 scheduled, 4 took exam, 3 passed & referred
12/2'1/2023 Written Exam: 21 scheduled, 6 took exam, 4 passed & referred
1/17/2024 Written Exam: 5 scheduled, 4 took exam, 2 passed & referred
2/21/2024 Written Exam: 3 scheduled, 0 showed up

Referred - 9

Disqualified - 4

Withdrew — |

Background Investigation — 2

Polygraph / Preemployment Psych Evals — 2

| Tentative Hire Date for 101" Recruit Class: 7/1/2024

| Deputy Chief of Police 1 Vacancy  No names referred at this time
Assistant Chief 1 Vacancy  No names referred at this time
Police Lieutenant 4 Vacancies  Pending promotion announcement
Detective / Sergeant | 9 Vacancies = Pending promotion announcement
Secretary .1 Vacancy | Pending recruitment announcement
Criminalist I Posted: Janunary 16, 2024 — February 27, 2024

1 Vacancy | Referred -7
Disqualified - 1

Withdrew - 3
[ | PEP/PHP phase - 3
Crime Scene Specialist I Posted: January 16, 2024 —February 27, 2024
Referred - 3
Withdrew - 1
PEP/PHP phase - 2
Crime Scene Specialist Posted: January 16, 2024—February 2, 2024
Trainee Referred — 40
| _ PEP/PHP phase - 40
Emergency Services 10 Vacancies Posted: May 22. 2023 - Continuous
: Referred - 4
Dispatcher I Wit 3
: | | Pending Interview — |
Administrative Assistant 2 Vacancies | Posted: December 13,2023 - Continuous
Referred - 13
| Disqualified — 4
Withdrew - 4
I | | Pending Interview - § (March 12, 2024)
Accountant | Posted: July 3, 2023 — Continuous
] Vacancy Referred - 5
Withdrew — 3
Disqualified - 1
Interview scheduled - | (March 19, 2024}
Accounting Technician Posted: February 20, 2023 — February 29, 2024
No names refetred at this time
Public Safety Worker I 3 Vacancies = Posted: Julv 3, 2023 — Continuous
Referred - 1
i | Background phase - 1
Parking Enforcement 1 Vacancy @ Posted: February 12, 2024—Closed February 21, 2024
Worker &f,fem’d_“
ithdrew—I

PEP/PHP phase--3

20f4Page



KPAL Programs 2024

Programs Location #Classes #Participants #Personnel
: Boxing ' ' Kapaa | 16 ' 36 | 1
Wrestling Kapaa 2 _ 23 1
Boxing '_ Hahapepe | 36 [ 79 1

DARE Classes: February 2024

Location Grade Level # Lessons # Classes # Students
King Kaumuali’i Elementary School | 5t F 2 10 | 100
Kapa'a Middle School = s | 5 ‘ 5 _ 100
Chiefess Kamakahelei Middle School 7‘_*' 2-9 7 | 148
Waimea Canyon Middle School | " | 5 | 3 ‘_ 84
Kapaa Elementary School | 5t | 3 i 15 | 150
Total . _ 40 _ 582
SPECIAL PROJECTS _ _
_ Project _ Date { Results
. Youth Deterrent Grant (P24010)  02/23/24 No violations observed and no citations issues
Community Engagement (School Resource Officer Section)
Date: Event Description/Location: Hours gL EatCichce
| _ | Count: | Count:
1| 2/9/24 | Kalaheo Career Day Event _ =1 2 44
2 2/9/24 | Kauai High School Talent Show Assembly P 1 1,008
3 2/9&10/24 | Waimea High School Health Fair 12 3 100
4 | 2/17/24  Herbie Gives All Position Youth Football Camp 12 5 1,000
5 2/21/24 | Waimea Canyon Middle School walk to School Event 1 2 20
Waimea Town Celebration, County of Kauai
2 P Recruitment Career Booth _ i 2 . LI
Total 16 2,372+

Firearms Registered: February 2024

Imported Handguns ' 333 | Imported Rifles 41 Imported Shotguns 5 | Imported Total 379
Domestic Handguns + 6 + Domestic Rifles 45 Domestic Shotguns 6 Domestic Total 57
Total Handguns ' 339 | Total Rifles 86 | Total Shotguns 11 Total Registered 436
- _ Total Denials/Void 0
| Licenses to Carry: February 2024
| Permit to Carry 0  Permitto Carry 0 @ Citizen Licenses 0 | Licenses to Carry 0
| Applications Applicants | Denied Issued

Bench Warrant Tracking: February 2024

Warrants Received =~ Warrants Served = Warrants Recalled | Outstanding Warrants
169 118 19 1,776

JofdPage




Legal Services Received: February 2024

Summons/  TRO Prg)te;tive TRO Subpoena Mnnth;seTo.tc:l Legal ' Total Received
> rder R oo Tvi :
Other _ (Family) | (Family & Civil) | (Civi) _ Civil/lOPA | Received in 2024
44 0 2 12 42 269 335

Training Provided by Outside Agency: On-Island

Personnel | Course Hours

Order No: , Sm: | End: | Training Description: S Trained U pet Troimng:
1 24-24007 02/27/24 | 02/27/24 | Clan Lab Re-Cert Training 10 8 '
2 24-24011 | 02/05/24 02/08/24  Advanced Digital Forensics Analysis 1 32 [
3 24-24013 | 02/22/24 02/22/24  NCITC National Criminal Justice 1 8

Training Center, Protecting Children in a
Digital Age

4 | 24-24018 | 02/20/24 02/22/24 ' Intermediate Cyber Investigations: 1 24
Geolocation Data Analysis

ER

Total 13 72

Training Provided by Outside Agency: Off-Island

Personnel = Course Hours

Order No: Start: End: Training Description: Trained: ol
| | _ Trained:  per Training: |
1 23-23118 | 02/06/24 = 02/09/24  Practical Mobile Surveillance For 2 32
VICE, Narcotics, Intelligence & TFU
22424001 | 02/05/24 | 02/09/24 Basic Narcotics Investigation Course 3 | 40
| 32424014 02/26/24 = 03/15/24 IPTM Traffic Crash Recon [ & II W o 120
. Training
] " [ Total 6 | 192
Training Provided by Kaua'i Police Department
= OrderNo:  Start: | End: | Training Description: l?;g:g:] | (I?’;m;emgomu;
1 2/1/24  2/29/24 | 100™ Recruit Academy (20 days x 8 hours) 7 160
2 23-23110 | 02/15/24 | 02/15/24 | SRT Training [ i} 10
3 23-23111 | 01/01/24  01/31/24 HIBS Training | 2 ] 32
4 24-24008  02/11/24  02/23/24 | Firearms Re-Cert Training 68 | 80
5 2424016 | 02/26/24 | 02/28/24 NEVO Training For Chevy PPV Trucks |~ 22 | 24
|6 2424017 02/29/24 02/29/24 EVOC Training For Chevy PPV Trucks 10 8
=2 B Total 117 314
SUBMITTED BY:

MARK T. OZAKI
Assistant Chief, ATB

qofdPaype



KAUA'I POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORTING PERIOD

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU AT TR

GENERAL CRIMES SECTION

MAJOR INCIDENTS / NOTABLE HIGHLIGHTS:

ASSAULT:

24-01568- Assault in the 2" Degree

SYNOPSIS: On February 2, 2024, Detectives investigated a case at the Ho’ike Kauai Community
Television parking lot, where a 59-year-old Lihue man was assaulted by a 33-year-old male with a
pocket knife during a physical altercation. The victim sustained multiple lacerations to his leg from the
assault, he was treated for non-life-threatening injuries and later released from the hospital. The suspect
was arrested for Assault 2™ degree and held on bail.

24-02606- Assault in the 1*' Degree
SYNOPSIS: On February 28, 2024, Detectives investigated a case in the Hanapepe Town area where a

47-year-old male was shot with a high-powered air gun by a 35-year-old male connected to a domestic
altercation. The victim was admitted to the Wilcox Hospital for treatment. The suspect was located,
arrested, and released pending investigation.

Other Assault Cases Reported:

1. Adult female subject arrested for felony assault, with the case referred to the Office of the
Prosecuting Attorney for further review. The incident occurred in the Eleele area.

2. Adult male subject arrested for felonious abuse of family, with the case referred to the Office of
the Prosecuting Attorney for further review. The incident occurred in the Poipu area.

3. An adult male subject was arrested for felony assault on a police officer and terroristic
threatening, stemming from the male subject’s arrest related to a violation of a protection order
investigation. The case was referred to the Office of the Prosecuting Attorney for further review.
The incident occurred in the Kekaha area.

4. Adult male victim injured by male juveniles and an adult male subject who is not known to him.
The incident occurred at the Kukui Grove Shopping Center, and the suspects were identified.
The case was referred to the Office of the Prosecuting Attorney for further review and felony
information charging consideration.

5. Adult male victim injured by an adult male subject known to him. The incident occurred in the
Kapa’a area. The investigation remains ongoing.

6. Adult male victim injured by an adult male subject known to him. The incident occurred in the
Wailua area. The investigation remains ongoing.

7. Adult male victim possibly injured during an assault. The victim could not provide any details
regarding the incident. The incident occurred in the Waipouli to Wailua area. The investigation
remains ongoing.

8. Adult male victim injured by an adult male subject that is not known to him. The incident
occurred at a business located in Lihue. The incident remains ongoing.



UNATTENDED DEATH:

1. Unattended death of a 63-year-old male subject with no permanent address who was living in his
vehicle parked in a business district located off Rice St. in Lihue. Foul play was not suspected,
and the investigation remains ongoing.

2. Unattended death of a 56-year-old male subject who died in his Kilauea residence. Foul play
was not suspected, and the investigation remains ongoing.

3. Unattended death of a 75-year-old male subject who died in his Lihue residence. Foul play was
not suspected, and the investigation remains ongoing.

4. Unattended death of a 58-year-old male visitor from Kansas who died in his Princeville
Condominium. Foul play was not suspected, and the investigation remains ongoing. Life’s
Bridges provided grief counseling support to the decedent’s next of kin.

5. Unattended death of a 77-year-old male subject who died in his Puhi residence. Foul play was
not suspected, and the investigation was later closed, as the decedent’s primary care physician
agreed to sign the death certificate.

6. Unattended death of a 67-year-old male subject with no permanent address who died fronting a
business establishment in Kilauea. Foul play was not suspected, and the investigation remains
on-going.

7. Unattended death of a 71-year-old female subject who died in her Waimea residence. Foul play
was not suspected, and the investigation remains ongoing.

8. Unattended death of a 67-year-old male subject who died in his Kapa’a residence. Foul play was
not suspected, and the investigation was later closed, as the decedent’s primary care physician
agreed to sign the death certificate.

24-02098 Unattended Death

SYNOPSIS: On February 12, 2024, Detectives investigated a case where a 37-year-old male resident of
Kilauea was found deceased at his residence with extensive injuries consistent with an explosive event.
There was evidence observed at the scene that may have been considered volatile and dangerous. The
KPD Bomb Squad, assisted by FBI Bomb technicians, cleared the victim's residence and disposed of the

remaining hazards without incident. The investigation and subsequent autopsy concluded that foul play
was not a factor in the victim’s death.

DEATH WITHIN 24-HOURS

1. Death of a 58-year-old male subject who suffered a medical episode while waiting for his
relative who was visiting a business establishment in Lihue. Foul play was not suspected, and
the investigation remains ongoing.

WATER RELATED DEATH
1. Death of a 20-year-old female visitor from Idaho who was reportedly swept out into the open
occan fronting the Lumahai Beach in Wainiha, during windy/rough ocean conditions. Foul play
was not suspected, and an autopsy request was submitted. Life’s Bridges provided grief
counseling support to the decedent’s next of kin. The investigation remains ongoing.

SUICIDE:

1. Death of a 24-year-old female subject who fatally injured herself via hanging which occurred in
her Lihue residence. The female subject did not die immediately and had received advanced
medical treatment at the Wilcox Medical Center before her passing. Foul play was not
suspected, and the investigation remains ongoing.



Death of a 78-year-old male subject who fatally injured himself via firearm which occurred in
his Kapa’a residence. Foul play was not suspected, and the investigation remains ongoing.

3. Death of a 52-year-old female subject who fatally injured herself via hanging which occurred in
her Kapa’a residence. Foul play was not suspected, and the investigation remains ongoing,
MISSING PERSON:
1. Case involving a 61-year-old female, who was reported missing from her Kalaheo residence.
The case was later unfounded, as the female was later located without incident.
2. Case involving a 41-year-old male, who was reported missing by his out-of-state relative. The
investigation remains ongoing.
RUNAWAY JUVENILE:
1. Case involving a male juvenile, who was later located and returned to his parent without
incident.
SEXUAL ASSAULT:

Sexual assault complaint filed by an adult female who reported being sexually assaulted by a
person known to her. The incident occurred on a cruise ship traveling from Kona, Big Island to
Kaua’i. Since the alleged incident occurred off the Kona coast, the case was later forwarded to
the Hawai’i Police Department for further investigation.

Sexual assault complaint filed by an adult female who reported being sexually assaulted by a
person known to her. The investigation remains ongoing.

Sexual assault complaint initially filed by a parent who suspected that his juvenile daughter may
have been sexually assaulted by a known relative, who was visiting the island. This
investigation remains ongoing.

Sexual assault complaint filed by a parent who suspected that her juvenile daughter may have
been sexually assaulted by a known relative. The investigation remains ongoing.

Sexual assault complaint filed by a parent who suspected that his juvenile daughter was sexually
assaulted by an adult male acquaintance. The investigation remains ongoing.

Sexual assault complaint filed by a parent who suspected that his juvenile daughters were
sexually assaulted by an adult male acquaintance. The investigation remains ongoing.

TERRORISTIC THREATENING:

l.

Case involving two adult male siblings, with one allegedly threatening the other with a weapon.
The investigation remains ongoing.

MEETINGS:

February 6, 2024  LT. Morita attended a meeting with the new YWCA Director of Crisis

Services.

February 8,2024  LT. Morita attended a monthly Sexual Assault Forensic Nurse Examiner

(SAFE) meeting.

February 13, 2024  LT. Morita attended a monthly virtual Multi-Disciplinary Team meeting.

February 14, 2024 LT. Morita attended a monthly Chief’s Brief meeting.



February 23,2024  LT. Morita attended a monthly Kaua’i Police Commission meeting.
LT. Morita attended a virtual meeting with a Criminal Justice Planning
Specialist from the Department of the Attorney General/CPJAD, to discuss
about the current Violence Against Women Act formula grant and
requested project modifications.

February 26, 2024  LT. Morita attended an after action briefing regarding the Kilauea
unattended death case involving homemade explosives.

February 27,2024 LT. Morita attended a virtual Case Tracking/Case Review meeting with the
Multi-Disciplinary Team including representatives from the Children’s
Justice Center of Kaua’i.

February 6,2024  LT. Morita attended an orientation meeting with the YWCA Director of
Crisis Services and her new team of YWCA Victim Advocates.

TRAININGS / PRESENTATIONS / PUBLIC SPEAKING / OTHERS:

February 7,2024  Det. Irimata attended an Advanced Digital- Forensic Analysis training.

February 15, 2024  Det. Irimata attended an SRT training,

PROJECTS/ ENFORCEMENT:

None to report.

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES AND INVOLVEMENT:

None to report.

SPECIAL FOCUS SECTION
MAJOR INCIDENTS / NOTABLE HIGHLIGHTS:

CRIMINAL PROPERTY DAMAGE:
¢ 7 - Felony CPDs reported
e 2 - Cleared by arrest {Adult)
o 2 - Closed total

UEMV:

18 — Unauthorized Entry into Motor Vehicles reported
2 - Cleared by arrests (Adult)

0 - Closed “Unfounded”

2 — Closed total

UCPV:
¢ 9 - Unauthorized Control of a Propelled Vehicle reported
e 2 - Cleared by arrests (Adult)



¢ |- Closed “Unfounded”
¢ 3 — Closed total

BURGLARY:

18 - Burglaries reported

3 — Cleared by arrests (Adult)
0 - Closed “Unfounded”

3 — Closed total

THEFT:

22 — Felony Thefts reported
2 — Cleared by arrest (Adult)
0 — Closed “Unfounded”

2 — Closed total

ARSON:
e 0-Reported

ROBBERY:
¢ (- Robbery reported
e (- Closed by arrest (Adult)
¢ (- Closed total

OTHER:
All Special Focus Detectives participated in the ongoing murder investigation.

MEETINGS:
None to report.

TRAININGS / PRESENTATIONS / PUBLIC SPEAKING / OTHERS:

February 7, 2024, Detective Hsu — Monthly Bomb Training.
February 12, 2024, Detectives Hsu — Monthly Bomb Training.

February 20-23, 2024 Detective THOMPSON and SILVA attended SHOPO Caucus in Kona.

PROJECTS / ENFORCEMENT:

None to report.

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES AND INVOLVEMENT:

Special Focus conducted a Police Day at Ae Kamali’i Preschool led by Detective CASPILLO.
SRT, Bomb Squad, SRO’S, and Detectives participated in meeting the students and having them
get familiarized with our equipment and various duties of our profession.



CRIME SCENE AND LABORATORY SECTION

MAJOR INCIDENTS /NOTABLE HIGHLIGHTS

CSLS new hire training continues

Criminalist (2) Anahola Arson/Murder Multiple warrants

Criminalist (1) Kilauea — Explosive Unattended

Criminalist (2) Multiple Vehicle Warrants in various cases

Criminalist (2} Multiple Autopsy Documentation and evidence collection

TRAININGS ATTENDE

Criminalist (1) - NEVO Training
TRAININGS INSTRUCTED:

Criminalist (1) 2/02/2024 Trainee Benitez Callout - Assault: Shadow/observation only: scene
processing Evidence collection, photos, biological collection swabs.

Criminalist (1) 2/20/2024 Trainee Benitez Callout — Autopsy, first autopsy shadow/observe
documenting autopsy using photographs.

Criminalist (1) 2/21-22/2024 Trainee Benitez Callout - Suicide, gunshot shadow only: scene process
evidence collection and photos.

Criminalist (1) 2/23/2024 Trainee Benitez Callout - Suicide, Kapaa 2/23/2024 Shadow only: scene
documentation photography

Criminalist (1) 2/26/2024 Trainee Benitez Callout — Autopsy, Shadow Only: photos

Criminalist (1) 2/26/2024 Trainee Benitez Callout - Autopsy, Shadow photographs and Evidence
collection

Criminalist (1) 2/29/2024 Trainee Benitez Spillman entry — Case work entering Evidence into Spillman
MEETINGS

Criminalist (1) Thermo fisher scientific RAPID DNA

Criminalist (1) Dr. Aerial Gruenthal-Rankin Forensic Anthropologist casework

Criminalist (1) CoK Purchasing re: digital contracts

Criminalist (3) CSLS Monthly Unit Meetings

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT EFFORTS:
None

RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION EFFORTS:
None



SUMMARY:

For February 2024, CSLS responded to fifteen callouts and assisted in twelve forensic outsourcing as
technical leads. CSLS new hire training continued where the trainee was able to shadow several cases
such as assault, autopsy, burglary, vehicle warrants, and unattended death. The CSLS continues to assist
with the ongoing investigation of the two murder cases, which involves numerous callouts, site visits,
warrant assists, and lab analyses. Additionally, CSLS has started preparations for KPD recruit class 100,
this weeklong forensic training is scheduled for the first week of April.

VICE SECTION
I. REPORTS/INVESTIGATIONS
SEIZURES:
Cocaine/Crack: 15.8 Grams
Fentanyl: 0

Fentanyl Pills: 0

Meth: 1400.7 Grams
Heroin: 0

Marijuana: 57.7 Grams
Cash/Currency: $6074
Vehicle: 1

Firearms: 1

Cell Phones: 3

Parcel: 1

ASSET FORFEITURE: Continuing process on items already in evidence. Sgt. Pia is working with the
AG’s Office on the boat forfeiture. AG’s office is still believed to be working on their internet site to
auction the boat.

Il NOTABLE HIGHLIGHTS:

e Conducted a controlled buy operation resulting in the seizure of cocaine/crack and narcotics
intelligence.

e Conducted a controlled parcel delivery resulting in the seizure of methamphetamine, one vehicle,
and the arrest of one male. Several search warrants are associated with this case.

o Assisted/Guided PSB with the execution of two search warrants resulting in the seizure of

methamphetamine, marijuana, a loaded firearm, and cash.

Search Warrant executed on a vehicle and search warrants executed on multiple cell phones.

Canine Officers conducted parcel interdiction at a postal location.

Conducted surveillance on numerous suspected drug trafficking areas on Kauai.

Assisted ISB Detectives with a residential search warrant.

® & o 9

III. MEETINGS/TRAININGS:

Ix Officer, SRT Training, 8 hours.
s 2x Canine Officers completed 26 hours of quarterly training with assigned canines.
¢ Vice Unit attended monthly ISB staff meeting(s).



1x Sergeant, 3x officers attended Clan Lab Recert training, 8 hours.

1x Officer attended monthly CST training, 8 hours.

1x Officers attended Mobile surveillance training in California, 40 hours.

3x Officers attended Basic Narcotics course in California, 40 hours.

3x Officers attended Interview and Interrogation training on Oahu Jan 29-Feb 1, 40 hours.

® & & o o

IV. COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES AND INVOLVEMENT:

e 1x Lieutenant is the Kapaa High School Girls and Boys Varsity basketball broadcaster,

Submitted by:

Aennison £ Nagahisa

Kennison L. Nagahisa K-107
Acting Captain ISB

03-12-24 1645 hours



KAUA'T POLICE DEPARTMENT ~REFORTING FERIOD
POLICE COMMISSION MONTHLY REPORT y
PATROL SERVICES BUREAU

MAJOR HIGHLIGHTS

Assault in the 2" degree

On February 2, 2024, officers responded to a report of 59-year-old male resident being stabbed while at
a commercial property located in Lihue. The investigation revealed that the victim confronted a 33-
year-old houseless male after observing him urinating in the parking lot. During the verbal
confrontation the suspect brandished a knife at which time the victim attempted to kick the knife out of
the suspect’s hand. The suspect responded by stabbing the victim twice in the leg. The victim was
transported to Wilcox Memorial Hospital and treated for non-life threating injuries. The suspect was
arrested for Assault in the 2™ degree. ISB Detectives responded and assumed the investigation.

Unattended Death:

On February 4, 2024, officers responded to a residence in Kilauea for a report of an unresponsive male
subject. Upon officer’s arrival, EMS personnel were already on scene and discovered the male subject
deceased. A visual inspection of the male subject revealed no signs of foul play. ISB detectives were
notified and responded to the scene for continued investigation.

Traffic Accident / OVUII

On February 5, 2024, officers responded to a three-vehicle traffic collision on Kaumualii Hwy near the
Kauai Humane Society. The investigation revealed that a Nissan multi-purpose vehicle was traveling
eastbound when it crossed the center line and hit the fender of a Toyota multi-purpose vehicle, causing
the Toyota to spin out of control and hit the dirt embankment. The Nissan then collided head-on with a
Toyota PKUP. The roadway was closed for approximately 90 minutes and all three vehicles required
to be towed away. All the occupants of the involved vehicles were treated for non-life-threatening
injuries. On OVUII investigation was conducted which resulted in the arrest of the operator of the
Nissan, a 51-year-old female resident.

Arson st

On February 6, 2024 officers responded to a reported structure fire on Wyllie Road. KFD personnel
arrived on scene and were able to get the fire under control. At the time of the investigation, KFD did
not have a cause of the fire or value of the structure. ISB detectives were notified and responded to the
scene for continued investigation. There are no known suspects currently.




STOLEN FIREARM

On February 6th, 2024, officers responded to a residence where a 41-year-old male reported his
registered Glock 23 .40 caliber firecarm missing. He had intended to sell it to a 40-year-old male but
didn't complete the sale. The firearm was stored in his carport and went missing the next day.

Surveillance cameras were inactive, and there are no suspects. The case has been referred to ISB for
investigation.

Major Traffic Collision

On February 14, 2024, officers responded to a two car Traffic Collision on Kuhio Highway in the
vicinity of Mile Marker 11. One of the vehicles involved caught on fire. At approximately 2239 hours,
Kuhio Highway was temporarily closed while KFD personnel extinguished the fire and cleared the
roadway of debris. The operator of one of the vehicles was transported to Mahelona Emergency Room
for non-life-threatening injuries. At approximately 2309 hours the highway reopened.

Major Traffic Collision

On February 21, 2024, officers responded to a single car Traffic Collision on Kuhio Highway just north
of Hanalei Plantation Road. The vehicle was traveling northbound when the operator lost consciousness
and crossed the centerline striking the embankment on the southbound lane blocking traffic across both
lanes. At approximately 1339 hours the roadway was closed. The operator of the vehicle was
transported to Wilcox Hospital for non-life-threatening injuries. Due to the age of the victim, the
Traffic Safety Section were notified. At approximately 1436 hours the Highway was reopened.

SHOOTING (AIR GUN 50 CAL)

On Saturday, February 24, 2024, at approximately 0847 hours, officers were dispatched to the
intersection of Puolo Rd and Kaumualii Hwy in Hanapepe for a reported road rage incident and hearing
a gunshot. A 35-year-old male of Koloa reported shooting someone and would be waiting at the
Hanapepe Hawaiian cemetery to meet with officers. An additional call was made to Police Dispatch
reporting a 47-year-old male of Hanapepe was at Akea Rd in Hanapepe with a gunshot wound. Initial
investigation revealed that the two individuals got into an argument, during which one started hitting
the other's vehicle with a baton. The individual then exited the vehicle and shot the other once in the
abdomen area with a 50-caliber air pistol. The injured individual was transported to Wilcox Hospital
Emergency Room via ambulance and underwent surgery. Detectives were informed of the incident. The
shooter was arrested for assault in the first degree and transported to the detention facility where
detectives took over the investigation.

Arson 1st
On February 25, 2024, officers responded to an arson in Port Allen. Upon arrival, officers observed a
multi-story condominium building under construction fully engulfed in flames. KFD fire inspectors

were also on scene. The cause of the fire is currently unknown. Estimated damages are approximately
twenty million dollars.

ovull

On February 27, 2024, officers responded to a Traffic Collision on Kawaihau Road. The investigation
revealed that a single truck drove over the guard rail and was trapped in a fixed position upright on the
hillside fronting Kawaihau Sports Villas. The operator of the vehicle was detained and arrested for
OVUIL Between 2313 hours and 2355 hours, a section of Kawaihau Road was shutdown to safely
remove the vehicle. During this time, traffic was diverted onto Haauala Road and Mailihuna Road.



Land Rescue:

On February 28, 2024, KPD officers, KFD and AMR were dispatched to Kee Beach for a hiker who
fell off the Kalalau Trail. KFD and Rescue Teams responded to the scene and hiked in to assist the
fallen hikers. According to the wife of the fallen hiker, they were hiking along Kalalau Trial when her
husband slipped and fell approximately 200 feet. Her son tried to assist by hiking down the trail and got
trapped. A retired firefighter who was hiking along the trail also hiked down to assist both male
subjects. Due to treacherous weather conditions, substantial time passed before all three hikers could be
successfully airlifted to safety and treatment. Upon successful recovery, both parties were transported
to Wilcox Emergency for non-life-threatening injuries.

Ocean Rescue:

On February 28, 2024, KPD officers along with KFD and AMR personnel were dispatched to a report
of a 20-year-old female who went missing in waters off of Lumahai Beach. According to the caller,
they were both swimming and got pulled out to sea. The caller tried to rescue his girlfriend but was
unsuccessful. He made it to shore to call 911 and lost sight of his girlfriend. Ocean rescue arrived on
scene and located the female who was brought to shore. Resuscitation efforts were met with negative
results. [SB personnel were notified and responded to the scene for continued investigation.

Community Activities and Involvement

A member of the Command Staff volunteered as a play-by-play announcer for KIF boys basketball
games at Kapaa High.

Throughout the month Kawaihau patrol officers were present along the Kapaa/Wailua bike path.

Training

Officer M. Kaluahine attended SRT monthly training.

Lt. Lester, Sgt. Ramos, Officer D. Phillips attended SUAS monthly training.

Sgt. Macy Telles, Sergeant Guirao, Officers I. Yum and C. Tamagawa attended CST monthly training.
Sergeant Nii attended four days of HIBS training.

Sgt. Macy Telles and Sgt. Colin Nesbitt attended Clan-Lab Re-Certification.

PSB officers from each district attended Annual Firearms Re-Qualifications.

Officers Nero, Ogihara, Kaui, Soliman, Miyashiro, Takemoto, Silva attended NEVOQ training.
Officers Ball, Bandmann, Brown, Cayabyab, Kelley, Nance, Nero, Scalzo, Silva, and Takemoto
attended EVOC training for Chevrolet Silverado PPV Trucks

Lt Banquel, Lt. Lester and Sgt. Muraoka attended 5 Seeds of Leadership Training

TRAFFIC GRANT ENFORCEMENT:

Speeding project conducted on February 21, 2024. (10) citations issued.

Distracted driving project conducted on February 23, 2024.(4) citations issued.
Distracted driving project conducted on February 27, 2024.(9) citations issued.
Seatbelt enforcement project conducted on February 23, 2024 (21) citations issued.



Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
Patrol Services Bureau

- Traffic Enforcement Summary
Reporting Period February 2024
Misc Violations
l Misc | (
YTD for ¢
Reporting Prior Reporting
Period Period Perlod
Feb 2024 Jan 2024 2024
LIHUE 232 240 472
WAIMEA 70 134 204
KOLOA 89 105 194
KAWAIHAU 177 228 405 I |
HANALEI 35 52 87 LeuE VARIEA KOLOA KAWAMAI  HANALE) orens
ST o o
Mobile Violations
| Mobile Device ] :
YTD for *
Current Prior Reporting
Period Perlod Period
Feb 2024 Jan 2024 2024
LIHUE 17 2 19
WAIMEA D 3 3
KOLOA 0 5 5
KAWAIHAL 4 16 20
HANALEI 1 0 1
NOT ENTEF 1 0 1
| Moving | b e
YTD for
Current Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Feb 2024 Jan 2024 2024
LIHUE o8 109 207
WAIMEA 35 66 101
KOLOA 41 36 77
KAWAIHAU 102 115 217
HANALEI 28 38 66

NOT ENTES 13 28 41




Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
Patrol Services Bureau

Traffic Enforcement Summary, continued
Reporting Period February 2024

Parking Violations

| Parking |
YTD for
Current Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Feb 2024 Jan 2024 2024
LIHUE 35 3 66
WAIMEA 4 7 11
KOLOA 69 25 94
KAWAIHAU 5 14 19
HANALE! 11 7 18 LHUE WADEA KOLOA KAWAMAL  HANALRY Ctens
NOT ENTEF 12 15 27
Seathelt Violations
) ot
| Seatbelt | - >
YTD for =
Current Prior Reporting
Period Period Period b
Feb 2024 Jan 2024 2024
LIHUE 2 4 6
WAIMEA 1 15 16
KOLOA 7 1 8
KAWAIHAU 36 32 68
HANALEI 2 2 4
NOT ENTEF 7 3 10
i Speeding |
YTD for
Current Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Feb 2024 Jan 2024 2024
LIHUE 19 21 40
WAIMEA 30 10 40
KOLOA 12 1 23
KAWAIHAU 19 35 54
HANALEI a7 a7 74

NOT ENTEF 2 1 3




Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
Patrol Services Bureau

Arrest Summary
Reporting Period February 2024

Adult Arrest Summary Juvenile Arrest Summary
Current Prior YTD for Current Prior YTD for
Period Period Reporting Period Period Reporting
Feb 2024 Jan 2024 Period Feh 2024 Jan 2024 Period
2024 2024

LIHUE 67 70 137 LIHUE 13 10 23
WAIMEA 20 18 33 WAIMEA 4 4 8
KOLOA 23 3 54 KOLOA 9 3 12
KAWAIHAU 63 48 11 KAWAIHAU 5 1 6
HANALEI 14 13 27 HANALE! ] 1 2
Others 2 2 4

Current Persiod to Prior Perlod Compatison

Current Period to Prior Period Comparison

{8 ecoment Pt 81 #Pver Period




Kaual Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
Patrol Services Bureau

Calls for Service and Incident Summary
Reporting Period February 2024

Calls for Service Summary Reported Incident Summary
YTD for YTD for
Reporting Prior Reporting Reporting Prior Reporting
Period Period Period Period Period Period
Feb 2024 Jan 2024 2024 Feab 2024 Jan 2024 2024
LIHUE 1,070 1,107 2177 LIHUE 438 448 886
WAIMEA an 436 827 WAIMEA 165 151 316
KOLOA 412 456 868 KOLOA 212 238 450
KAWAIHAU 814 887 1,701 KAWAIHAU 18 350 668
HANALEI 301 351 652 HANALEI 131 164 295
Others 6 8 14

Current Period to Prior Period Comparison

Current Period to Prior Period Comparison

1,107

1,070

TEEREEERER

B #Curent Period ] #Prior Period |

Submitted by:
Digitally signed by Roderick

Roderick Green creen

Date: 2024.03.16 11:23:46 -10'00'

Roderick B. Green K-23
Captain Patrol Services Burcau




February 25, 2024

Copies sent separately to:

Office of the Mayor of Kauai County
4444 Rice Street

Lihue, HI 96766

RECEIVED

FEB 29 2024
BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

Police Chief, County of Kauai
3990 Kaana Street, Suite #200
Lihue, HI 96766

Police Commission, County of Kauai
4444 Rice Street, suite 300
Lihue, HI 96766

To all respectfully.

September 9 of this year is a special day in Kauai history
being one hundred years since the infamous September
9, 1924 labor-related tragedy at Hanapepe, Kauai where
twenty people died during a riot between police and
striking union sugar workers (i.e. 16 strikers and 4

policemen).

To this day, there has never been a more violent labor
related event in Hawaiian history. In contrast, it is



probably the most scantily covered subject, also, in the
territory’s and state’s school system as well as in the
general media. Fortunately, in recent years there has
been a revival of interest and coverage of the event. The
Filipino community has conducted an investigation which
| took part in as a resource, and there has been a spin-off
investigation, | understand more recently using the
Hanapepe Public Library as a working center. | say this
because what | am about to suggest might seem trivial
based on the glaring lack of public and police awareness
concerning the salient nature of the1924 Tragedy at the
time.

Bottom line: There has never been a traditional Police
Department recognition for the four fallen policemen
who gave the ultimate sacrifice. There were a few short
biographies of each in the Garden Island newspaper with
an especially glowing article on one of the four
policemen, Moke Kua, but the traditional response
normally given by their brotherhood, current policemen,
has never occurred.

And so, | recommend it as a wonderful action by the
policemen of the state realizing that it would be difficult
to do so genuinely due to the time element involved (i.e.



100 years) and the general lack of information which
abounds about the tragedy.

From a higher leve! of thinking, though, it would probably
be a good idea to not ignore negative history, and the
surviving families of at least two of the four policemen
(i.e. Moke Kua and Kipe Naumu) would appreciate, I'm
certain, seeing their ancestors recognized and
appreciated for their sacrifice. With more research, there
may be found descendants of the other two slain
policemen (i.e. George Aboo Dung and Kalua Aiai) as
well.

Note: Although, the public has little knowledge of the
event, there is an ever-growing number of people that
have researched this sad event recently and can be called
upon to provide details. Along with this proliferation of
knowledge, of course, comes bias (i.e, “Who are the bad
guys, and who are the good guys”). The temptation to
use these labels should be avoided with focus on the
traditional recognition of sacrifice performed by four
honorable policemen by their modern-day brothers.

Author: Ed Edwards
(808) 337-1267

e-mail: makuleed@gmail.com




KAUAI POLICE COMMISSION

———— DEREK 5.K. KAWAKAMI, MAYOR

REIKO MATSUYAMA, MANAGING DIRECTOR

KPC 2024-6

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT ON THE POLICE COMMISSION
DISPOSITION FOR FORMAL NOTARIZED CITIZEN COMPLAINT KPC 2023-011

On February 23, 2024, the Kauai Police Commission examined Formal Notarized Citizen
Complaint 2023-011. The Commission did not sustain the complaint because it was unable to
discover any proof of police misconduct, negligence (failure to take proper care) failure to
perform their reasonable duty, rudeness, discourteous, overbearing, and hostile behavior by the
Officers named in the complaint after reviewing the body-worn camera footage.

The Police Commission's official review of Formal Notarized Citizen Complaint KPC 2023-011
is now complete.

4444 Rice Street, Suite 300 « Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766 + (808) 241-4917 (b) - (808) 241-5127 (f)
An Equal Opportunity Employer



POLICE DEPARTMENT
COUNTY OF KAUAI

DEREK 5.K. KAWAKAMI, MAYOR TODD G. RAYBUCK, CHIEF OF POLICE

REIKO MATSUYAMA, MANAGING DIRECTOR

March 5, 2024 RECE'VED
MAR 13 2024
Chair Laurie Yoshida BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

and Commission Members
Kauai Police Commission
c/o Office of Boards & Commissions
4444 Rice Street, Ste. 300
Lihue, HI 96766

Subject: Request for Legal Representation Pursuant to HRS §52D-9 Determination of Scope of Duty
Dear Chair Yoshida and Commission Members:

On January 26, 2024, | was informed of being named as a defendant in a lawsuit, Civil No. 1:23-CV-
00276-DKW-KIM, that was filed by Noa Kanealii lo Pono | Kelii Ua Mau in the United States Court for the

District of Hawali asserting a First Amended Complaint.

As such, and pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statute §520-9 Determination of Scope of Duty, | am

requesting legal counsel by the Kauai County Attorney’s Office in both my individual and professional
capacity.

Attached please find documents related to this request.

Sincerely,

TODD G. RAYBUCK
Chief of Police

TGR/gk

Enclosure

3990 Ka'ana Street, Suite 200 » Lthu'e, Hawai'i 96766 « (B08) 241-1600 (b) « (808) 241-1604 {f)

An Equal Opportunity Employer ,{’/" N



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 1 of 20 PagelD.37

FILED IN THE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF HAWAI

11 Oct. 2023 2:14 PM Is

Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau Cre b e L e
Aliomanu, Koolau CC: DKW/KJM/FILER (by email)
Mokupuni Kauai

Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. L.

CIVIL NO. 1:23-CV-00276-DKW-KJM

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF HAWAII

Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau, an Kanaka-Maoli, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina

Plainviff,
VS.

KALALEA TRUST, Carl Langschmidt; KALALEA PLANTATION LLC,
Benjamin F. Garfinkle; MOLOAA FARMS LLC, Jeffrey Linder; STATE OF
HAWALII, Gov. Josh Green, Attorney General, Anne E. Lopez, Secretary of State,
Sylvia Luke; Mark Recktenwald, Tyler C. Saito; Michael Soong, Hiro Shimada,
Todd G. Raybuck and Mathew Bracken; US FEDERAL GOVERNMENT; US
CONGRESS, Kevin McCarthy, Charles E. Shumer; US PRESIDENT, Joseph
Robinette Biden Jr.; US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, Attorney General, Merrick
Garlend, US DEPARTMENT OF STATE, Secretary of State: Antony Blinken; US
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, Director, Christopher A. Wray,
Special Agent, Robert M. King; UNITED STATES OF AMERICA; KO HAWAII
PAE AINA, Prime Minister, Keliithuluhulu: Alfred Spinney; Attorney General,
Thomas Anthony and Deputy Foreign Minister, Hawe Keliikoa, Et Alii.

Defendants,

NOTE VERBALE
CONTINUING NOTICE OF GENOCIDE
PLAINTIFF’S FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 2 of 20 PagelD.38

NOTE VERBALE
CONCERNING THE EXPROPRIATION OF PRIVATE KULEANA
PROPERTIES DURING THE CONTINUING CAMPAIGN AND CRIME OF
GENOCIDE OF THE KANAKA MAOLI OF THE KO HAWAII PAE AINA

"Generally speaking, genocide does not necessarily mean destruction of a nation.
It is intended rather to signify a coordinated plan of different actions aiming at the
destruction of essential foundations of the life of national groups, with the aim of
annihilating the groups themselves.”

“The objectives of such a plan would be the disintegration of the political and
social institutions, of culture, language, national feelings, religion, and the
economic existence of national groups, and the destruction of the personal
security, liberty, health, dignity, and even the lives of the individuals belonging to
such groups. Genocide is directed against the national group as an entity, and the
actions involved are directed against individuals, not in their individual capacity
but as members of a national group.”

(Rafael Lemkin, Axis Rule in Occupied Europe: Laws of Occupation, Analysis of

Government, Proposal for Redress, Washington: Carnegie for Endowment for
World Peace),

Genocide has two phases: one, destruction of the national pattern of the oppressed
group; the other, the imposition of the national pattern of the oppressor.

This imposition, in turn, may be made upon the oppressed population, which is
allowed to remain, or upon the territory alone, after removal of the population and
the colonization by the oppressor's own nationals.

By genocide we mean the destruction of and the annihilation and extermination of
the individuals belonging to an ethnic and or national group.

Here the genocide is aimed at the persecuted and oppressed people, kanaka-maoli,
kanaka-hawaii of the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina, national group known as “Hawaiian”,

The crime and campaign of this genocide for the expropriation, pillaging and
plundering of the private (kuleana) properties (rights) belonging to the people
kanaka-maoli, kanaka-hawaii of the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina is continuing.

I, Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau, an kanaka-maoli of the Ko Hawaii Pae
Aina, a member of this persecuted and oppressed national group Hawaiian for the
continuing crime and campaign of genocide carried-out by the Defendants.



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 3 of 20 PageiD.39

PLAINTIFFS FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT

L. INTRODUCTION
I am the Plaintiff, Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau. I am Kanaka-Maoli an

(“Noa”) Hawaiian, subject of the Hawaiian King. I am alien to the United States of

America, I am not an American. Upon receiving additional info and names of the

people with direct and proximate cause of my injuries and harm, I humbly file my

First Amended Complaint reserving all of my rights {o join and supplement any

necessary entities or people into this matter as the unknown names become known.

II. JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 USC.
§ 1331, as this case involves a federal question arising under the Constitution
United States of America, Art. VI, Paragraph 2, 1849-1850 Hawaiian Treaty
with the United States of America; US Code Title 28 Section 1350, and Section
1091 Chapter 50(a), the Proxmire Act, the UN Convention on the Prevention
and Punishment of the Crime of Genocide, and the UN Convention on the Law
of the Sea.

2. Venue is also proper in this district pursuant to 28 USC. § 1391(b)(2) as the
Defendants, are entities and people subject to the jurisdiction while within the
district of the court within the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of

the Hawaiian Islands which Aupuni o Ko Hawaii Pae Aina operates.



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 4 of 20 PagelD.40

III. PARTIES

1. Me and my family live upon our family private kuleana property at Aliomanu,
Moku Koolau, Mokupuni Kauai, whose conduct at all relevant times is and are
wholly within the physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries of
the Hawaiian Islands (translated) Ko Hawaii Pae Aina.

2. Defendant, THE KALALEA TRUST REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST is to the
best of my belief and knowledge an entity “TKT” organized with and by the
Defendant STATE OF HAWAII, an corporation, “SOH” a construct created by
Defendant US CONGRESS “US CON” and for the Defendant US FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT “US GOV” whose last known address is wholly within the

Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 4470 Wailapa Road. Kilauea, Island of Kauai,

Hawaiian Islands, and whose actions and conduct at all relevant times is and are

wholly within the physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries of
the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina (translation) Hawaiian Islands.

3. Defendant, Carl Langschmidt is to the best of my belief and knowledge an
illegal immigrant foreign national a Canadian citizen, liable and responsible for
his own actions and the conduct of TKT at all relevant times is and are wholly
within the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands

and whose last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 447

Wailapa Road, Kilauea, Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. L.



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 5 of 20 PageiD.41

4. Defendant, Christine Cherith Langschmidt is to the best of my belief and
knowledge an illegal immigrant foreign national a Canadian citizen, liable and
responsible for her actions and the conduct of TKT at all relevant times is and
are wholly within the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Ko
Hawaii Pae Aina and whose last known address is within the Hawaiian Islands

at: 4470 Wailapa Road, Kilauea, Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. L.

5. Defendant, KALALEA PLANTATION LLC is to the best of my belief and
knowledge an entity “KPL” organized with and by the Defendant STATE OF
HAWAII, an corporation, “SOH” a construct created by the Defendant US
CONGRESS “US CON” for the Defendant US FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
“US GOV” whose last known address is wholly within the USA at: 6623 LAS

VEGAS BLVD. SOUTH SUITE 340, LAS VEGAS, Nevada 89119, and whose

actions and conduct at all relevant times is and are wholly within the physical
maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands.

6. Defendant, Benjamin F. Garfinkle is to the best of my belief and knowledge an
illegal immigrant foreign national, an US citizen, liable and responsible for his
actions and the conduct of TKT at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands and

whose last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at; 64-991

Mamalahoa Highway, Kamuela, Mokupuni Hawaii, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. I..




Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 6 of 20 PagelD.42

7. Defendant, STATE OF HAWALII is “SOH” a corporation, an construct created
by Defendant US CON for the Defendant US GOV, whose coordinated actions
at all relevant times is wholly within the physical maritime and jurisdictional
territorial boundaries of the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina and whose last known address

is within the Hawaiian Islands at: 235 South Beretania St., Honolulu, Mokupuni

QOahu, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. I..

8. Defendants, Josh Greene, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an illegal
immigrant foreign national a US citizen, liable and responsible for his actions
and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within the
physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries of the Ko Hawaii Pae
Aina and whose last known address is within the Hawaiian Islands at: 235

South Beretania St., Honolulu, Mokupuni Oahu, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. L.

9. Defendant, Annie E. Lopez, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an
illegal immigrant foreign national an US citizen liable and responsible for his
actions and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose
last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 425 Queen Street,

Honolulu, Mokupuni Oahu, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. [..

10. Defendant, Sylvia Luke, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an illegal

immigrant foreign national and a US citizen liable and responsible for her



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIM  Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 7 of 20 PageiD.43

actions and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose

last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 415 South Beretania

Street Ste 5, Honolulu, Mokupuni Oahu, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. 1..

11. Defendant, Mark Recktenwald, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an
illegal immigrant foreign national an US citizen liable and responsible for his
actions and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose
last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 426 Queen Street,
Honolulu, Mokupuni Oahu, Ko Hawaii Pac Aina. H. L.

12. Defendant, Tyler C. Saito, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an illegal
immigrant foreign national a US citizen liable and responsible for his actions
and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within the
physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose last
known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at; 4353 Waialo Rd, Eleele,
Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. L.

13. Defendant, Michael Soong, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an illegal
immigrant foreign national a US citizen liable and responsible for his actions
and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within the

physical maritime and territotial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose last



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 8 of 20 PagelD.44

known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 4442 Hardy St Ste 201,

Lihue Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. 1..

14. Defendant, Hiro Shimada, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an illegal
immigrant foreign national and a US citizen liable and responsible for his
actions and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose
last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 3990 Kaana St Ste

200, Lihue Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. L..

15. Defendant, Todd G. Raybuck is to the best of my belief and knowledge an
illegal immigrant foreign national an US citizen liable and responsible for his
actions and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose
last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 3990 Kaana St Ste

200, Lihue Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. I..

16. Defendant, Mathew Bracken, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an
illegal immigrant foreign national an US citizen liable and responsible for his
actions and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose

last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at; 4444 Rice Street Ste

220, Lihue Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. ..



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 9 of 20 PagelD.45

17. Defendant, US FEDERAL GOVERNMENT “US GOV” is to the best of my
belief and knowledge a foreign corporation created outside of the Hawaiian
Islands, within a 10 square mile radius known as District of Columbia,

Washington and whose address is at: 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW,

Washington DC 20500 whose actions and conduct at all relevant times is and

are wholly within the physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries

of the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina.
18. Defendant, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA is (“USA”) to the best of my
belief and knowledge, a foreign Nation created outside of the Hawaiian Islands,

whose address is at: 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington DC 20500

and is historically known by “The unanimous Declaration of the thirteen united
States of America” of July 4, 1776 as a Republic government created by the
states, for the states, by the people, for the people, and on the date of September

9, 1776, the Continental Congress formally declaring the name of the new

Nation to be the United States of America. Today the lower 48 States, State of
Alaska and the Defendant STATE OF HAWAII all make up the States of the
Union of the United States of America. I reserve my rights to join any necessary
State of the Union into this matter for actions and conduct at all relevant times

is and are wholly within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina.



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 10 of 20 PagelD.46

19. Defendant, US PRESIDENT Joseph Robinette Biden Jr, is (“JRB”) to the best
of my belief and knowledge, a US citizen elected as the Chief in Command for
Defendant US GOV whose duty is to the Executive office, representing the

Defendant USA and whose address is at: 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW,

Washington DC 20500 whose actions and conduct at all relevant times is and

are wholly within the physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaties
of the Ko Hawait Pae Aina.

20. Defendant, US DEPARTMENT OF STATE Antony J. Blinken, Secretary of
State is (“SOS”) to the best of my belief and knowledge a US citizen, appointed
by Defendant JRB for Defendant US GOV whose duty to the Executive office
representing the Defendant UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, whose address

is at: 2201 C Street, NW, Washington DC District of Columbia 20522-0099 and

whose actions and conduct at all relevant times is and are wholly within the Ko
Hawaii Pae Aina (translated) Hawaiian Islands.

21. Defendant, US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, “USDJ” Attorney General,
Merrick Garlend is “MG” to the best of my belief and knowledge a US citizen
who is appointed by Defendant JRB whose duty to the Executive office

representing the Defendant USA, and whose address is at: 950 Pennsylvania

Avenue, NW, Washington DC, 20530, and whose actions and conduct at all

10



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 11 of 20 PagelD.47

relevant times is and are wholly within the physical maritime jurisdictional
territorial boundaries of the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina (translated) Hawaiian Islands.
22. Defendant, FEDER BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, (“FBI”) Director,
Christopher A. Wray is (“CAW?”) to the best of my belief and knowledge a US
citizen appointed by Defendant JRB for Defendant US GOV whose duty to the
Executive office representing the Defendant USA, whose address is at: 935

Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. Washington DC, 20530, and whose actions and

conduct at all relevant times is and are wholly within the physical maritime
jurisdictional territorial boundaries of Ko Hawaii Pae Aina.

23. Defendant, Special Agent, Robert M. King is (“KING”) to the best of my belief
and knowledge a US citizen employed by Defendant FBI for the Defendant US
GOV whose duty to the Executive office represents the Defendant USA, whose

address is at: 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington DC, 20530, and

whose [in]actions and conduct at all relevant times is and are wholly within the
physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries of the Ko Hawaii Pae
Aina (translated) Hawaiian Islands.

24. Defendant, AUPUNI O KO HAWAII PAE AINA, is, known by the published
facts and recorded history, a Christian Constitutional Monachal government for
the people, chiefs and kingdom of the Hawaiian Islands. Formally known by the

publications of the 1839 Ka Palapala Hemolele by the American Bible Society.

11



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 12 of 20 PagelD.48

Ka Palapala Hemolele, first translation of the Hebrew Bible i.e. The Holy Bible,
into the oleo (ancient Hawaiian tongue) ihi ihi, Establishing then, what is to this
day, the essential foundation of all the laws for the government, people, chiefs
and kingdom of the Hawatian Islands. With a physical maritime, a geographical
Jurisdictional territorial boundary (lands and sea), a natural free-born people, a
Christian government “Govt” and kingdom of the Hawaiian Islands, declared
and published by following: 1839 Declaration of Rights of Both the People and
Chiefs of the Hawaiian Islands; 1840 Constitution of the Hawaiian Islands; the
1841, 1842 Translation of Laws of the Hawaiian Islands; the Christian claims
over the Hawaiian (Archipelago) Islands by the 1843 Treaty’s between France,
England and Great Britian and the King of the Hawaiian Islands. The Statute
Laws of His Majesty Kamehameha III King of the Hawaiian Islands 1845 and
1846 Vol I and 1847 Vol 11.; 1848 Book of Division known as “Mahele Book”,
1849-1850 Treaty between USA and the King of the Hawaiian Islands, 1850
Kuleana Act, 1851 Laws, 1852 Constitution, 1859 Civil Code of the Hawaiian
Islands and the governance of the Executive, Legislative and Judiciary branches
of Aupuni o Ko Hawaii Pae Aina (translated) Govt of the Hawaiian Islands.

25. Defendant, Keliithuluhulu: Aifred Spinney, an kanaka-maoli “KS” and living
upon the aina of Palapala Sila Nui 2791, situate at the ahupuaa o Kahuku, Moku

Kau, Mokupuni Hawaii. KS is the Kuhina Nui (Prime Minister) and the Kuhina

12



Case 1.:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 13 of 20 PagelD.49

Kalaiaina (Minister of Interior) for Defendant AUPUNI O KO HAWAII PAE
AINA. Kuhina Nui KS owes a duty under the laws of the Hawaiian Islands to
protect the private kuleana property and rights belonging to me and my family
situated wholly within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina from the named Defendants.

26. Defendant, Thomas Anthony, an kanaka-Hawaii “TA” and is living upon the
ahupuaa of Olaa, Moku Puna, Mokupuni Hawaii. TA is the Kuhina Loio
(Attorney General) for the Defendant AUPUNI O KO HAWALII PAE AINA
and owes a duty under the laws of the Hawaiian Islands to protect the private
kuleana property and rights belonging to me and my family situated wholly
within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina from the named Defendants.

27. Defendants, Hawe Keliikoa an kanaka-maoli “HK” is living upon the ahupuaa
Panaewa, Moku Hilo, Mokupuni Hawaii. HK is Kuhina Hope o ko na Aina E
(Minister of Foreign Affairs) for the Defendant AUPUNI O KO HAWAII PAE
AINA owes a duty under the laws of the Hawaiian Islands to protect the private
kuleana property and rights belonging to me and my family situated wholly
within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina from the named Defendants.

IV. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

28. I am the Plaintiff, Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau. On the 25 day of
August while I am upon my families private kuleana properties at Aliomanu,

Koolau, Mokupuni Kauai, attending to my kuleana lands, I am approached by a

13



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 14 of 20 PagelD.50

man, Defendant Hiro Shimada with a deadly weapon (gun) I’m threatened with
violence, unlawfully detained and forcefully removed from my private kuleana
property. I am told if I return Defendant Hiro Shimada and others just like him
will carry-out their threat of violence under a systemic command responsibility
of Defendant Todd G. Raybuck, as a part of a continuing coordinated plan of
different actions of the named Defendants Carl Langschmidt, Christine Cherith
Langschmidt, Benjiman F. Garfinkle, Jeffrey Linder, Josh Green, Anne E.
Lopez, Sylvia Luke, Mark Recktenwald, Tyler C. Saito, Michael Soong, Hiro
Shimada, Mathew Bracken, Kevin McCarthy, Charles E. Shumer, Joseph
Robinette Biden Jr., Merrick Garlend, Antony Blinken, Christopher A. Wray
and Robert M. King (collectively “Genocidaires”) are hired, employed or
contracted by Defendants TKT, KP, US GOV, USA, US CON, FBI, SOS,
USDJ and SOH to aid, abet and complicit in carrying-out the expropriation of
private kuleana properties, during the continuing crime and campaign of
Genocide aimed at the destruction of the essential foundations of life belonging
to us, kanaka-maoli, kanaka-Hawaii people, for belonging to the ethnic national
group “Hawaiian”. Me and my family is at ali relevant times in our conduct
while domiciling within the physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial

boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands, living in obedience of God peacefully.

14



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 15 of 20 PagelD.51

29. The Genocidaires for the “named Defendants” TKT, KP, SOH, US GOV, US
CON, FBI, SOS, US DJ and USA have for many many years tortiously and
unlawfully expropriated the private kuleana properties belonging to me and my
family situate within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. This ongoing expropriation is the
likes of under color of law, colc;r of office and color of authority, the continuing
crime and campaign of genocide aimed at me, my family and all the people and
chiefs living within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina is a heinous evil against us.

30. The Genocidaires and named Defendants' actions violates US Code 28 Section
1350, which provides protect of alien individuals just like me and my ohana
from the tortuous unlawful removal and deprivation of our property, rights,
Christian liberty and freedoms, the continuing Notice of the continuing crime
and campaign of genocide under the Proxmire Act, US Code 28 Section 1091
Chapter 50(a), and the UN Convention on the Prevention and Punishment of the
Crime of Genocide, and the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea, including
breaches of the 1849-1850 Hawaiian Treaty with the United States of America.

31.The Genocidaires and the named Defendants is committing and continuing to
carry-out tortious acts and an unlawful removing of me and my family from our
inheritance and homelands, the private kuleana properties and depriving us of
our rights while upon our kuleana situate within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina, This

deprivation and forceful removal from our land for the expropriation of private

15



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 16 of 20 PagelD.52

kuleana property belong to me and my family, is part of the continuing crime
and campaign of the genocide targeting me, my family and all kanaka-Maoli,
kanaka-Hawait and haole people living within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina just like
me and my ohana.

32.The Genocidaires and named Defendants' actions violates the US Code 28
Section 1350, US Code 28 Section 1091 Chapter 50(a), the Proxmire Act, the
UN Convention on the Prevention and Punishment for the Crime of Genocide,
and the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea and breaches the 1849-1850
Hawaiian Treaty with the United States of America.

33. Defendants Kuhina Nui Keliithuluhutu: Alfred Spinney, Attorney General,
Thomas Anthony and Deputy Foreign Minister Hawe Keliikoa are government
officials for AUPUNI O KO HAWALII PAE AINA and are obligate and owe a
duty under the laws of the Hawaiian Islands to Protect me and my family from
the Genocidaires and the named Defendants, pursuant to the following: 1839
Declaration of Rights of both the People and Chiefs of the Hawaiian Islands,
declared by Kamehameha III His Majesty the King of the Hawaiian Islands,
1840 and 1852 Constitution of the Hawaiian Islands, Statute Laws of His
Majesty Kamehameha III King of the Hawaiian Islands 1845 and 1846 Vol I
and 1847 Vol II, 1848 Mahele Book, 1849-1850 Kuleana Act passed by the

Legislative Houses of Representatives and Nobles and the 1859 Civil Code of

16



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 17 of 20 PagelD.53

the Hawaiian Islands and under all the Hawaiian judicial precedence protecting
me and my from the Genocidaires and named Defendants criminal and civil
injuries aimed at me and my family. Since at least the filing of this Notice and
complaint none have come to the aid of the trespass and expropriation of our
private kuleana lands and property rights during the continuing crimes and
campaign of genocide directed against kanaka-maoli of the ko Hawaii pae aina

just like me and my family.

V.  CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

Count I: Tortious Expropriation and Unlawful Removal

1. The Genocidaires and named Defendants' tortious actions and expropriation of
private kuleana properties carried-out against me and my family by unlawfully
removing us from our lands within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina, encompassing the
physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian
Islands during the continuing crime and campaign of genocide constitutes a tort
and deprivation in violation of our rights under US Code 28 Section 1350, US
Code 28 Section 1091 Chapter 50(a), the Proxmire Act, violations of the UN
Convention on the Prevention and Punishment for the Crime of Genocide, and
the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea and in direct breach of the 1849-1850

Hawaiian Treaty with the United States of America,.

17



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 18 of 20 PagelD.54

2. The Plaintiff seeks compensatory damages for the expropriation of his private
kuleana property, including but not limited to the fair market value of the
unlawfully seized lands, loss of the use, emotional distress, and any other
damages suffered as a result of the Defendants' direct, proximate continuing and
tortious actions.

3. The Plaintiff also seeks injunctive relief, requiring the Defendants to
immediately cease all further coordinated plans of different actions for the
expropriations and removal activities targeting kanaka-maoli, me and my
family within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina and to restore my possession and
ownership of my private kuleana property rights over the Genocidaires and
named Defendants unlawful expropriation of kuleana lands belonging to me.

4. The Plaintiff further requests the Court to impose punitive damages on the
Genocidaires and named Defendants for their willful and malicious conduct in
carrying out a campaign of genocide against Me, my family and all the kanaka-
maoli kanaka-Hawaii and haole people living within the Ko Hawaii Pac Aina
just like us.

VI. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

a. The Plaintiff respectfully requests that this Honorable Court:
b. Declares the Defendants' Tyler C. Saito, Michael Soong and Governor Josh

Greene of State of Hawaii’s actions to be in violation of US Code 28 Section

18



Case 1.23-cv-00276-DKW-KIJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 19 of 20 PagelD.55

1350, USC 28 Section 1091 Chapter 50(a), the Proxmire Act, the UN
Convention on the Prevention and Punishment for the Crime of Genocide, the
UN Convention on the Law of the Sea, and the 1849-1850 Hawaiian Treaty
with the United States of America.

c. Declares the Defendants' Kuhina Nui: Kelithuluhulu: Alfred Spinney Attorney
General: Thomas Anthony and Deputy Foreign Minister: Hawe Keliikoa’s
actions to be in violation of 1839 Declaration of Rights by Kauikeaouli
Kamehameha III His Majesty the King of the Hawaiian Islands, 1840 and 1852
Constitution, Book I of the 1845 and 1846 and Book II of the 1847 Statute
Laws of His Majesty Kamehameha III King of the Hawaiian Islands, 1848
Mahele, 1850 Kuleana Act passed by the Legislative Houses of Representatives
and Nobles and the 1859 Civil Code of the Hawaiian Islands.

d. Orders the Defendants to immediately cease all further campaigns of genocide
and expropriation and removal activities targeting Noa, his ohana and all
kanaka-maoli, kanaka-Hawaii and haole people living within the Ko Hawaii
Pae Aina.

e. Requires the Defendants to restore Noa's possession and ownership rights over
the unlawfully expropriated lands and to compensate him for the damages
incurred, including fair market value, loss of use, emotional distress, and

punitive damages.

19



Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIJM Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 20 of 20 PagelD.56

f. Awards the Plaintiff his reasonable attorney's fees, costs, and expenses incurred
in pursuing this action.
g. Grants any further relief as the Court deems just and proper.

VII. JURY DEMAND

The Plaintiff further demands a trial by jury for all issues triable by jury.

VERIFICATION NOTICE OF COMPLAINT

The undersigned Noa Kanealii [o Pono I Kelii Ua Mau declares under penalty of
perjury that I am the plaintiff in the above action, that I have read the above
complaint and that the information contained therein is true and correct.

s/ Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, the Plaintiff Noa hereby certify that I will give a true and correct filed copy of
my Plaintiffs First Amended Complaint to the US Marshals to serve upon all the
named Defendants.

s/ Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau

Dated: October 11, 2023

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau

20



March 12, 2024

RECEIVED

To: Laurie Yoshida, Chair, Kauai Police Commission 0
and Commission Members MAR 13 2024

B80OARDS & COMMISSIONS
From: Hiro Shimada, Officer

Kauai Police Department
Subject: Request for Legal Representation Pursuant to HRS §52D-9 Determination of Scope of Duty
On January 26, 2024, | was informed of being named as a defendant in a lawsuit, Civil No. 1:23-Cv-
00276-DKW-KIM, that was filed by Noa Kanealii 1o Pono | Kelii Ua Mau in the United States Court for the
District of Hawaii asserting a First Amended Complaint.
As such, and pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statute §52D-9 Determination of Scope of Duty, | am
requesting legal counsel by the Kauai County Attorney’s Office in both my individual and professional
capacity.

Attached please find documents related to this request.

Should you have any questions, | can be contacted at (808) 241-1706 or by email to
hshimada@&kauai.gov.



NOTICE TO PARTIES

REGARDING SERVICE PURSUANT TO RULE 4
OF THE FEDERAL RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

WAIVER OF SERVICE OF SUMMONS i
Rule 4(d) provides that a plaintiff may request that a defendant waive personal service of the
complaint and summons, as required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(e)(2), by notifying the defendant
that an action has been commenced and requesting that the defendant waive personal service
of the summons and accept service of the complaint by mail,

To request such a waiver, a plaintiff may send a notice of the commencement of an action,
titled “Notice of a Lawsuit and Request to Waive Service of a Summons” (A0398 form), a
“Waiver of the Service of Summons” (AO399 form), and a copy of the endorsed complaint
to the defendant by first class or certified mail. The plaintiff must also provide a prepaid
means for the defendant to return the waiver form.

EFFECT OF WAIVER OF SERVICE OF SUMMONS

When the defendant timely signs the waiver of service of summons and it is filed with the
court, the action proceeds as if service of the summons and complaint had been personally
made, rather than by mail. By agreeing to waive service of the summons, the defendant is
allowed sixty [60] days to file an answer to the complaint, as calculated from the date the
notice and request for waiver of service was sent, rather than the twenty [20] days allowed
after personal service is effected. See Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(d)(3) and Rule 12(a)(1)(B). The
defendant does not waive any objection to venue or jurisdiction of the court over the
person by agreeing to waive service of the summons,

If a waiver is not timely returned, or a defendant refuses to waive service, plaintiff is required
to serve the summons and complaint as specified in Fed, R. Civ. P. 4(¢) and 4(¢). A
defendant who fails to waive service of summons after a proper request has been made will

be assessed the costs incurred to effect personal service on that defendant. See Fed. R. Civ.
P. 4(d)(2).

Copies of the *“Notice of a Lawsuit and Request to Waive Service of a Summons” (A0398), and the
“Waiver of the Service of Summons™ (A0399), are available from the Clerk of the United States
District Court for the District of Hawaii and on the court’s website: hilp://www. hid. uscourts, pov.



AQ 398 (Rev. 01/09) Notice of 6 Lawsuil and Request 1o Waive Service of'a Summons

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
« Districtof
Noa Kanealii lo Pono | Kelli Ua Mau, an Kanaka-Maoli, Ko Hawail Pae Alna
)
Plaimiff )

» " 1 :2 I = = N
KALALEA TRUST, Carl Langsihmidt; KALALEA PLANTATION g, Civil Action No.  1:23-6v-00276-DKW-K.JM

Benjamin F. Garflnkle, MOb?Eﬁ\’ FARMS LLC, Jaffery Linder, et)al.

il

NOTICE OF A LAWSUIT AND REQUEST TO WAIVE SERVICE OF A SUMMONS
To: Hiro Shimada

(Name of the defendant or - if the defendiant is a corporation, partnership, or association - an officer or agent anthorized to receive service}

Why are you getting this?

A lawsuit has been filed against you, or the entity you represent, in this court under the number shown above,
A copy of the complaint is attached.

This is not a summeons, or an official notice from the court. It is a request that, to avoid expenses, you waive formal
service of a summons by signing and returning the enclosed waiver. To avoid these expenses, you must rchun the signed

waiver within - 80 days (give at least 30 days, or af least 60 deys if the defendant is ontside any judiclal district of the United States)
from the date shown below, which is the date this notice was sent. Two copies of the waiver form are enclosed, along with
a stamped, self-addressed envelope or other prepaid means for returning one copy. You may keep the other copy.

What happens next?

If you return the signed waiver, 1 will file it with the court. The action will then proceed as if you had been served
on the date the waiver is filed, but no summons will be served on you and you will have 60 days from the date this notice
is sent (see the date below) to answer the complaint (or 90 days if this notice is sent to you outside any judicial district of
the United States).

If you do not return the signed waiver within the time indicated, I will arrange to have the summons and complaint
served on you. And I will ask the courl to require you, or the entity you represent, to pay the expenses of making service.

Please read the enclosed statement about the duty to avoid unnecessary expenses.

I certify that this request is being sent to you on the date below.

|

Date: T l?' | 203 of Noa Haneabii Jo Pone T Helli Ua Mau

Signature of the attorney ar inrepresented porty
Noa Kanealil 1o Pono | Kelil Ua Mau

Privted name

REFER TO FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT (ATTACHED)

Address
kanaka-maoli-2020@outlook.com

E-mail address
808-670-0842

Telephone number



o _— :
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Hawaii
Noa Kanealil lo Pona | Kelll Ua Mau, an Kanaka-Macli, Ko Hawall Pae Aina

)
Plaintitt

) .
KALALEA TRUST, Garl Lang#chmidl; KALALEA PLANTATION LLGGivil Action No,  1:23-0v-00276-DKW-KJM
Benjamin F. Garfinkle; MOLOAA FARMS LLC, Jeffery Linder; %: al.
Defendant

Waiver of the Service of Summons

To:  Noa Kanealil lo Pono | Kelll Ua Mau
{Name af the plainiif)’s attorney or mirepresented plaim{fly

I have received your request to waive service of a summons in this action along with a copy of the complaint,
two copies of this waiver form, and a prepaid means of returning one signed copy of the form to you.

I, or the entity I represent, agree to save the expense of serving a summons and complaint in this case.

I understand that I, or the entity I reptesent, will keep all defenses or objections to the lawsuit, the court’s
jurisdiction, and the venue of the action, but that I waive any objections to the absence of a summons or of setvice,

1 also understand ’hat }, or the entity 1 represent, must file and serve an answer or 8 motion under Rule 12 within
60 days from L/l , the date when this request was sent (or 90 days if it was sent outside the
United States). If I fail to do so, a default judgment will be entered against me or the entity I represent.

Date

Signature of the attorney or unrepresented party

Printed name

Address

t-mail address

Tefephone number

Duty to Aveid Unnecessary Expenses of Serving n Summons

Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Clvil Procedure requires certnin defendants to cooperate In saving unnecessary expenses ot'serving a summons
and compiaint. A defendant who is located in the United States and who fails to retum a signed waiver of service requestect by a plintif located in
the United States will be required 10 pay the expenses of service, unless the defendant shows good cause for the fnilure,

“Goaod cause” does wof include a beliet that the lawsuit is groundless, or that it has been brought in an improper venue, or that the court has
no jurisdiction over this matter or over the detendant or the defendant’s property.

[f the waiver is signed and returned, you can still make these and all other defenses and objections, but you cannot object to the absence of
a summons o of service,

1t you waive service, then you must, within the time specified on the waiver form, serve nn answer or a motion under Rule 12 on the plaintift
and file a copy with the court. By signing and returning the waiver form, you are allowed more time to respond than if'a summons had been served.



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Hawaii __
Noa Kanealii 1o Pono | Kelii Ua Mau, an Kanaka-Maoli, Ko Hawall Pas Aina

)
Plaintift

)
KALALEA TRUST, Carl Langdehmidt; KALALEA PLANTATION)LLCCivil Action No.  1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KJM

Benjamin F. Garfinkle; MOLOAA FARMS LLG, Jeffery Linder; etal.
Defendant )

Waiver of the Service of Summons

To: Noa Kanealll lo Pono 1 Kelll Ua Mau

(Name of the plaintiff’s attorney or mwepresemted plaintiff)

I have received your request ta waive service of a summons in this action along with a copy of the complaint,
two copies of this waiver form, and a prepaid means of returning one signed copy of the form to you.

I, or the entity I represent, agree to save the expense of serving a summons and complaint in this case.

[ understand that 1, or the entity I represent, will keep al} defenses or objections to the lawsuit, the court’s
jurisdiction, and the venue of the action, but that I waive any objections to the absence of a summons or of service,

1 also understand that 1 oﬂ&e entity I represent, must file and serve an answer or a motion under Rule 12 within
60 days from \ l?-/i , the date when this request was sent (or 90 days if it was sent outside the
United States). I fail to do so, a default judgment will be entered against me or the entity | represent.

Date

Signature of the nttorney or unrepresented patty

Printed name

Address

E-mail address

‘Telephone number

Duty to Avold Unnecessavy Expenses of Serving n Summons

Ruie 4 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure requires certain defendants to cooperate in saving unnecessary expenses of'serving a summons
and complaint, A defendant who is located in the United States and who fails o return a sigiied waiver of service x_'equesled by a plaintitt Jocated in
{he United States will be required to pay the expenses of service, unless the defendant shows good cause for the thilure,

“Good cause” does nor include o belief that the lawsuit is groundless, or that It hos been brought in an improper venue, or that the court has
no jurisdiction over this matter or over the defendmnit or the defendant's property,

I the waiver is signed and retutned, you can stilt make these and all olher defenses and objections, but you cannot object to the absence of
n swnnons of of service,

1fyou waive service, then you must, within the time specitied an the waiver form, serve an answer or @ motion under Rule 12 on the plaintift
and tile a copy with the court. By signing and returning the wajver torin, you are allowed more time to respond than it n sununons had been served,



Y Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIM  Doctiment 14 Filed 10/11/23  Page 1 of 20 PayelD.37

FILED IN THE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRIGT OF HAWAN

11 Oct. 2023 2:14PM Is

Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau fuslEcaRic s (oiCowt
Atiomanu, Koolau CC: DKW/KIM/FILER (by email)
Mokupuni Kauai

Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. 1.

CIVIL NO. 1:23-CV-00276-DKW-KJM

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF HAWAII

Noa Kanealii [o Pono I Kelii Ua Mau, an Kanaka-Maoli, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina

Plaintiff,
Vs,

KALALEA TRUST, Carl Langschmidt; KALALEA PLANTATION LLC,
Benjamin F. Garfinkle; MOLOAA FARMS LLC, Jeffrey Linder; STATE OF
HAWAIIL, Gov. Josh Green, Attorney General, Anne E. Lopez, Secretary of State,
Sylvia Luke; Mark Recktenwald, Tyler C. Saito; Michael Soong, Hiro Shimada,
Todd G. Raybuck and Mathew Bracken; US FEDERAL GOVERNMENT; US
CONGRESS, Kevin McCarthy, Charles E. Shumer; US PRESIDENT, Joseph
Robinette Biden Jr.; US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, Attorney General, Merrick
Garlend, US DEPARTMENT OF STATE, Secretary of State: Antony Blinken; US
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, Director, Christopher A. Wray,
Special Agent, Robert M. King; UNITED STATES OF AMERICA; KO HAWAII
PAE AINA, Prime Minister, Keliihuluhulu: Alfred Spinney; Attorney General,
Thomas Anthony and Deputy Foreign Minister, Hawe Keliikoa, Et Alii.

Defendants,

NOTE VERBALE
CONTINUING NOTICE OF GENOCIDE
PLAINTIFF’S FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE



*Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIM - Document 14 Fited 10/11/23  Page 2 of 20 PagelD.38

NOTE VERBALE
CONCERNING THE EXPROPRIATION OF PRIVATE KULEANA
PROPERTIES DURING THE CONTINUING CAMPAIGN AND CRIME OF
GENOCIDE OF THE KANAKA MAOLI OF THE KO HAWAII PAE AINA

"Generally speaking, genocide does not necessarily mean destruction of a nation.
It is intended rather to signify a coordinated plan of different actions aiming at the
destruction of essential foundations of the life of national groups, with the aim of
annihilating the groups themselves,”

“The objectives of such a plan would be the disintegration of the political and
social institutions, of culture, language, national feelings, religion, and the
economic existence of national groups, and the destruction of the personal
security, liberty, health, dignity, and even the lives of the individuals belonging to
such groups. Genocide is divected against the national group as an entity, and the
actions involved are directed against individuals, not in their individual capacity
but as members of a national group.”

(Rafael Lemkin, Axis Rule in Occupied Europe: Laws of Occupation, Analysis of
Government, Proposal for Redress, Washington: Carnegie for Endowment for
World Peace),

Genocide has two phases: one, destruction of the national pattern of the oppressed
group, the other, the imposition of the national pattern of the oppressor.

This imposition, in turn, may be made upon the oppressed population, which is
allowed to remain, or upon the territory alone, after removal of the population and
the colonization by the oppressor's own nationals.

By genocide we mean the destruction of and the annihilation and extermination of
the individuals belonging to an ethnic and or national group.

Here the genocide is aimed at the persecuted and oppressed people, kanaka-maoli,
kanaka-hawaii of the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina, national group known as “Hawaiian”.

The crime and campaign of this genocide for the expropriation, pillaging and
plundering of the private (kuleana) properties (rights) belonging to the people
kanaka-maoli, kanaka-hawaii of the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina is continuing.

I, Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau, an kanaka-maoli of the Ko Hawaii Pae
Aina, a member of this persecuted and oppressed national group Hawaiian for the
continuing crime and campaign of genocide carried-out by the Defendants.



*Case 1:23-cv-00276 - DKW-KIM  Document 14 Hiled 1071123 Page 3 of 20 PagelD.39

PLAINTIFFS FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT

L INTRODUCTION

I am the Plaintiff, Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau. I am Kanaka-Maoli an
(“Noa™) Hawaiian, subject of the Hawaiian King. I am alien to the United States of
America, [ am not an American. Upon receiving additional info and names of the
people with direct and proximate cause of my injuries and harm, I humbly file my
First Amended Complaint reserving al! of my rights to join and supplement any
necessary entities or people into this matter as the unknown names become known.

II. JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 USC,
§ 1331, as this case involves a federal question arising under the Constitution
United States of America, Art. VI, Paragraph 2, 1849-1850 Hawaiian Treaty
with the United States of America; US Code Title 28 Section 1350, and Section
1091 Chapter 50(a), the Proxmire Act, the UN Convention on the Prevention
and Punishment of the Crime of Genocide, and the UN Convention on the Law
of the Sea.

2. Venue is also proper in this district pursuant to 28 USC. § 1391(b)(2) as the
Defendants, are entities and people subject to the jurisdiction while within the
district of the court within the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of

the Hawaiian Islands which Aupuni o Ko Hawaii Pae Aina operates.



' Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW KUM  Docuiment 14 Hled L0123 Page 4 of 20 PagelD A0

III. PARTIES

1. Me and my family live upon our family private kuleana property at Aliomanu,
Moku Koolau, Mokupuni Kauai, whose conduct at all relevant times is and are
wholly within the physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries of
the Hawaiian Islands (translated) Ko Hawaii Pae Aina.

2. Defendant, THE KALALEA TRUST REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST is to the
best of my belief and knowledge an entity “TKT” organized with and by the
Defendant STATE OF HAWALII, an corporation, “SOH” a construct created by
Defendant US CONGRESS “US CON” and for the Defendant US FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT “US GOV” whose last known address is wholly within the

Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 4470 Wailapa Road, Kilauea, Island of Kauai,

Hawaiian Islands, and whose actions and conduct at all relevant times is and are
wholly within the physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries of
the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina (translation) Hawaiian Islands.

3. Defendant, Carl Langschmidt is to the best of my belief and knowledge an
illegal immigrant foreign national a Canadian citizen, liable and responsible for
his own actions and the conduct of TKT at all relevant times is and are wholly
within the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands
and whose last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at; 4470

Wailapa Road, Kilauea, Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. L.



*Ccase 1°23-0v-00276-DKW-KOM  Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page b of 20 Pagell> Al

4. Defendant, Christine Cherith Langschmidt is to the best of my belief and
knowledge an illegal immigrant foreign national a Canadian citizen, liable and
responsible for her actions and the conduct of TKT at all relevant times is and
are wholly within the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Ko
Hawaii Pae Aina and whose last known address is within the Hawaiian Islands

at: 4470 Wailapa Road, Kilauea, Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pac Aina. H. 1.

5. Defendant, KALALEA PLANTATION LLC is to the best of my belief and
knowledge an entity “KPL” organized with and by the Defendant STATE OF
HAWAII, an corporation, “SOH” a construct created by the Defendant US
CONGRESS “US CON?” for the Defendant US FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
“US GOV” whose last known address is wholly within the USA at: 6623 LAS

VEGAS BLVD. SOUTH SUITE 340, [LAS VEGAS, Nevada 89119, and whose

actions and conduct at all relevant times is and are wholly within the physical
maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands.

6. Defendant, Benjamin F. Garfinkle is to the best of my belief and knowledge an
illegal immigrant foreign national, an US citizen, liable and responsible for his
actions and the conduct of TKT at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical matitime and tetritorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands and
whose last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 64-991

Mamalahoa Hishway, Kamuela, Mokupuni Hawaii, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. L.




" Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW KIM  Document 14 Fled 1011123 Page 6 of 20 PagelD.42

7. Defendant, STATE OF HAWAII is “SOH” a corperation, an construct created
by Defendant US CON for the Defendant US GOV, whose coordinated actions
at all relevant times is wholly within the physical maritime and jurisdictional
territorial boundaries of the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina and whose last known address

is within the Hawaiian Islands at: 235 South Beretania St., Honolulu, Mokupuni

Oahu, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. I..

8. Defendants, Josh Greene, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an illegal
immigrant foreign national a US citizen, liable and responsible for his actions
and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within the
physical maritime and jurisdictional tetritorial boundaries of the Ko Hawaii Pae
Aina and whose last known address is within the Hawaiian Islands at; 235
South Beretania St., Honolulu, Mokupuni Qahu, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. L..

9, Defendant, Annie E. Lopez, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an
illegal immigrant foreign national an US citizen liable and responsible for his
actions and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose
last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 425 Queen Street,

Honolulu, Mokupuni Qahu, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. ..

10. Defendant, Sylvia Luke, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an illegal

immigrant foreign national and a US citizen liable and responsible for her



c Case 1:23-0v-00276-DKW-KIM - Docuiment 14 Filedd 101123 Page 7 ol 20 PayelD A3

actions and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose

last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 415 South Beretania

Street Ste 5. Honotutu, Mokupuni Oahu, Ko Hawaii Pag Aina. H. I..

11. Defendant, Mark Recktenwald, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an
illegat immigrant foreign national an US citizen liable and responsible for his
actions and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose

last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 426 Queen Street,

Honolulu, Mokupuni Oahu, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. I..

12. Defendant, Tyler C. Saito, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an illegal
immigrant foreign national a US citizen liable and responsible for his actions
and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within the
physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose last

known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 4353 Waialo Rd, Eleele

Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H.1..

13. Defendant, Michael Soong, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an illegal
immigrant foreign national a US citizen liable and responsible for his actions
and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within the

physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose last



" Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIM  Document 14 Filed L/11/23  Page 8 of 20 PagelD.44

known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 4442 Hardy St Ste 201.

Lihue Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Page Aina. H. L.

14. Defendant, Hiro Shimada, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an illegal
immigrant foreign national and a US citizen liable and responsible for his
actions and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose

last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 3990 Kaana St Ste

200, Lihue Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. I..

15. Defendant, Todd G. Raybuck is to the best of my belief and knowledge an
illegal immigrant foreign national an US citizen liable and responsible for his
actions and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose

last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 3990 Kaana St Ste

200, Lihue Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. H. L.

16. Defendant, Mathew Bracken, is to the best of my belief and knowledge an
illegal immigrant foreign national an US citizen liable and responsible for his
actions and the conduct of SOH at all relevant times is and are wholly within
the physical maritime and territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands whose

last known address is within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina at: 4444 Rice Street Ste

220, Lihue Mokupuni Kauai, Ko Hawaii Pa¢ Aina. H. L.




Case L23-cv-002/6-DKW-KIM  Document 14 Filed 10/11/23  Paye 9 of 20 PagelD.4b

17. Defendant, US FEDERAL GOVERNMENT “US GOV is to the best of my
belief and knowledge a foreign corporation created outside of the Hawaiian
Islands, within a 10 square mile radius known as District of Columbia,

Washington and whose address is at: 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW,

Washington DC 20500 whose actions and conduct at all relevant times is and

are wholly within the physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries

of the Ko Hawaii Pac Aina.
18. Defendant, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA is (“USA”) to the best of my
belief and knowledge, a foreign Nation created outside of the Hawaiian Islands,

whose address is at: 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington DC 20500

and is historically known by “The unanimous Declaration of the thirteen united
States of America” of July 4, 1776 as a Republic government created by the
states, for the states, by the people, for the people, and on the date of September
9, 1776, the Continental Congress formally declaring the name of the new
Nation to be the United States of America, Today the lower 48 States, State of
Alaska and the Defendant STATE OF HAWALII all make up the States of the
Union of the United States of America. I reserve my rights to join any necessary
State of the Union into this matter for actions and conduct at all relevant times

is and are wholly within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina.



" Case 173 ov-00276-DKW-KIM  Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 10 of 20 Pagell. 46

19. Defendant, US PRESIDENT Joseph Robinette Biden Jr. is (“JRB”) to the best
of my belief and knowledge, a US citizen elected as the Chief in Command for
Defendant US GOV whose duty is to the Executive office, representing the

Defendant USA and whose address is at; 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW,

Washington DC 20500 whose actions and conduct at all relevant times is and
are wholly within the physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries
of the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina.

20. Defendant, US DEPARTMENT OF STATE Antony J. Blinken, Secretary of
State is (“SOS™) to the best of my belief and knowledge a US citizen, appointed
by Defendant JRB for Defendant US GOV whose duty to the Executive office
representing the Defendant UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, whose address

is at: 2201 C Street, NW, Washington DC District of Columbia 20522-0099 and

whose actions and conduct at all relevant times is and are wholly within the Ko
Hawaii Pae Aina (translated) Hawaiian Islands.

21, Defendant, US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, “USDJ” Attorney General,
Metrick Garlend is “MG” to the best of my belief and knowledge a US citizen
who is appointed by Defendant JRB whose duty to the Executive office
representing the Defendant USA, and whose address is at: 950 Pennsylvania

Avenue, NW, Washington DC, 20530, and whose actions and conduct at all

10



CCase 1:23cv-00276 DKW-IKIM  Document 14 Filed 211723 Page 11 of 20 Pagelt).47

relevant times is and are wholly within the physical maritime jurisdictional
territorial boundaries of the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina (translated) Hawaiian Islands.
22. Defendant, FEDER BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, (“FBI”) Director,
Christopher A. Wray is (“CAW?) to the best of my belief and knowledge a US
citizen appointed by Defendant JRB for Defendant US GOV whose duty to the
Executive office representing the Defendant USA, whose address is at: 935

Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington DC, 20530, and whose actions and

conduct at all relevant times is and are wholly within the physical maritime
jurisdictional territorial boundaries of Ko Hawaii Pae Aina.

23. Defendant, Special Agent, Robert M. King is (“KING”) to the best of my belief
and knowledge a US citizen employed by Defendant FBI for the Defendant US
GOV whose duty to the Executive office represents the Defendant USA, whose

address is at: 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington DC, 20530, and

whose [in]actions and conduct at all relevant times is and are wholly within the
physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries of the Ko Hawaii Pae
Aina (translated) Hawaiian Islands.

24. Defendant, AUPUNI O KO HAWAII PAE AINA, is, known by the published
facts and recorded history, a Christian Constitutional Monachal government for
the people, chiefs and kingdom of the Hawaiian Islands. Formally known by the

publications of the 1839 Ka Palapala Hemolele by the American Bible Society.

11



* Case 1:23-cv 002 /76-DKW-KJM  Docurnent i4  Riled 10/11/23  Page 12 of 20 PagelD. 48

Ka Palapala Hemolele, first translation of the Hebrew Bible i.e. The Holy Bible,
into the oleo (ancient Hawaiian tongue) ihi ihi. Establishing then, what is to this
day, the essential foundation of all the laws for the government, people, chiefs
and kingdom of the Hawaiian Islands. With a physical maritime, a geographical
jurisdictional territorial boundary (lands and sea), a natural free-born people, a
Christian government “Govt” and kingdom of the Hawaiian Islands, declared
and published by following: 1839 Declaration of Rights of Both the People and
Chiefs of the Hawaiian Islands; 1840 Constitution of the Hawaiian Islands; the
1841, 1842 Translation of Laws of the Hawaiian Islands; the Christian claims
over the Hawaiian (Archipelago) Islands by the 1843 Treaty’s between France,
England and Great Britian and the King of the Hawaiian Islands. The Statute
Laws of His Majesty Kamehameha 11I King of the Hawaiian Islands 1845 and
1846 Vol I and 1847 Vol I1.; 1848 Book of Division known as “Mahele Book”,
1849-1850 Treaty between USA and the King of the Hawaiian Islands, 1850
Kuleana Act, 1851 Laws, 1852 Constitution, 1859 Civil Code of the Hawaiian
Islands and the governance of the Executive, Legislative and Judiciary branches
of Aupuni o Ko Hawaii Pae Aina (translated) Govt of the Hawaiian Islands.

25. Defendant, Kelithuluhulu: Alfred Spinney, an kanaka-maoli “KS” and living
upon the aina of Palapala Sila Nui 2791, situate at the ahupuaa o Kahuku, Moku

Kau, Mokupuni Hawaii. KS is the Kuhina Nui (Prime Minister) and the Kuhina

12



' Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW-KIM - Docuinent 14 Filed 101123 Page 13 0f 20 PageiD.49

Kalaiaina (Minister of Interior) for Defendant AUPUNI O KO HAWAII PAE
AINA. Kuhina Nui KS owes a duty under the laws of the Hawaiian Islands to
protect the private kuleana property and rights belonging to me and my family
situated wholly within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina from the named Defendants.

26. Defendant, Thomas Anthony, an kanaka-Hawaii “TA” and is living upon the
ahupuaa of Olaa, Moku Puna, Mokupuni Hawaii. TA is the Kuhina Loio
(Attorney General) for the Defendant AUPUNI O KO HAWAII PAE AINA
and owes a duty under the laws of the Hawaiian Islands to protect the private
kuleana property and rights belonging to me and my family situated wheolly
within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina from the named Defendants.

27. Defendants, Hawe Keliikoa an kanaka-maoli “HK” is living upon the ahupuaa
Panaewa, Moku Hilo, Mokupuni Hawaii. HK is Kuhina Hope o ko na Aina E
(Minister of Foreign Affairs) for the Defendant AUPUNI O KO HAWAII PAE
AINA owes a duty under the laws of the Hawaiian Islands to protect the private
kuleana property and rights belonging to me and my family situated wholly
within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina from the named Defendants.

IV. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

28. 1am the Plaintiff, Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau. On the 25™ day of
August while I am upon my families private kuleana properties at Aliomanu,

Koolau, Mokupuni Kauai, attending to my kuleana lands, I am approached by a

13



- Case 1:23-cv-00276-DKW KIM - Document 14 Filed 10/11/23  Page 14 of 20 PPagelD. L0

man, Defendant Hiro Shimada with a deadly weapon (gun) I’m threatened with
violence, unlawfully detained and forcefully removed from my private kuleana
property. I am told if I return Defendant Hiro Shimada and others just like him
will carry-out their threat of violence under a systemic command responsibility
of Defendant Todd G. Raybuck, as a part of a continuing coordinated plan of
different actions of the named Defendants Carl Langschmidt, Christine Cherith
Langschmidt, Benjiman F. Garfinkle, Jeffrey Linder, Josh Green, Anne E.
Lopez, Sylvia Luke, Mark Recktenwald, Tyler C. Saito, Michael Soong, Hiro
Shimada, Mathew Bracken, Kevin McCarthy, Charles E. Shumer, Joseph
Robinette Biden Jr., Merrick Garlend, Antony Blinken, Christopher A. Wray
and Robert M. King (collectively “Genocidaires™) are hired, employed or
contracted by Defendants TKT, KP, US GOV, USA, US CON, FBI, SOS,
USDJ and SOH to aid, abet and complicit in carrying-out the expropriation of
private kuleana properties, during the continuing crime and campaign of
Genocide aimed at the destruction of the essential foundations of life belonging
to us, kanaka-maoli, kanaka-Hawaii people, for belonging to the ethnic national
group “Hawaiian”. Me and my family is at all relevant times in our conduct
while domiciling within the physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial

boundaries of the Hawaiian Islands, living in obedience of God peacefully.

14



' Case 1:23-cv-002 /6-DKW-KIM - Document 14 Filed 10/11/23  Page 1.5 ot 20 PagelD.51

29. The Genocidaires for the “named Defendants” TKT, KP, SOH, US GOV, US
CON, FBI, SOS, US DJ and USA have for many many years tortiously and
unlawfully expropriated the private kuleana properties belonging to me and my
family situate within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. This ongoing expropriation is the
likes of under color of law, color of office and color of authority, the continuing
crime and campaign of genocide aimed at me, my family and all the people and
chiefs living within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina is a heinous evil against us.

30. The Genocidaires and named Defendants' actions violates US Code 28 Section
1350, which provides protect of alien individuals just like me and my ohana
from the tortuous unlawful removal and deprivation of our property, rights,
Christian liberty and freedoms, the continuing Notice of the continuing crime
and campaign of genocide under the Proxmire Act, US Code 28 Section 1091
Chapter 50(a), and the UN Convention on the Prevention and Punishment of the
Crime of Genocide, and the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea, including
breaches of the 1849-1850 Hawaiian Treaty with the United States of America.

31.The Genocidaires and the named Defendants is committing and continuing to
carry-out tortious acts and an unlawful removing of me and my family from our
inheritance and homelands, the private kuleana properties and depriving us of
our rights while upon our kuleana situate within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina. This

deprivation and forceful removal from our land for the expropriation of private

15



CCase 1:23-cv-00276 DKW-KIM  Document 14 Filed 10/11/23  Page 16 of 20 PayelD b2

kuleana property belong to me and my family, is part of the continuing crime
and campaign of the genocide targeting me, my family and all kanaka-Maoli,
kanaka-Hawaii and haole people living within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina just like
me and my ohana,

32.The Genocidaires and named Defendants' actions violates the US Code 28
Section 1350, US Code 28 Section 1091 Chapter 50(a), the Proxmire Act, the
UN Convention on the Prevention and Punishment for the Crime of Genocide,
and the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea and breaches the 1849-1850
Hawaiian Treaty with the United States of America.

33. Defendants Kuhina Nui Keliihuluhulu: Alfred Spinney, Attorney General,
Thomas Anthony and Deputy Foreign Minister Hawe Keliikoa are government
officials for AUPUNI O KO HAWAII PAE AINA and are obligate and owe a
duty under the laws of the Hawaiian Islands to Protect me and my family from
the Genocidaires and the named Defendants, pursuant to the following: 1839
Declaration of Rights of both the People and Chiefs of the Hawaiian Islands,
declared by Kamehameha III His Majesty the King of the Hawaiian Islands,
1840 and 1852 Constitution of the Hawaiian Islands, Statute Laws of His
Majesty Kamehameha III King of the Hawaiian Islands 1845 and 1846 Vol 1
and 1847 Vol 11, 1848 Mahele Book, 1849-1850 Kuleana Act passed by the

Legislative Houses of Representatives and Nobles and the 1859 Civil Code of

16



CCase 1:24-0v-002/76-DKW-KUM - Document 14 Filed 10/11/23  Payge 1.7 of 20 Pageld.H3

the Hawaiian Islands and under all the Hawaiian judicial precedence protecting
me and my from the Genocidaires and named Defendants criminal and civil
injuries aimed at me and my family. Since at least the filing of this Notice and
complaint none have come to the aid of the trespass and expropriation of our
private kuleana lands and property rights during the continuing crimes and
campaign of genocide directed against kanaka-maoli of the ko Hawaii pae aina

just like me and my family.

A2 CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

Count I: Tortious Expropriation and Unlawful Removal

1. The Genocidaires and named Defendants' tortious actions and expropriation of
private kuleana properties carried-out against me and my family by unlawfully
removing us from our lands within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina, encompassing the
physical maritime and jurisdictional territorial boundaries of the Hawaiian
Islands during the continuing crime and campaign of genocide constitutes a tort
and deprivation in violation of our rights under US Code 28 Section 1350, US
Code 28 Section 1091 Chapter 50(a), the Proxmire Act, violations of the UN
Convention on the Prevention and Punishment for the Crime of Genocide, and
the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea and in direct breach of the 1849-1850

Hawaiian Treaty with the United States of America,.

17



S Case 123-ov-00276 DKW KIM Document 14 Filed 10111723 Page 18 of 20 PagelD.54

2. The Plaintiff seeks compensatory damages for the expropriation of his private
kuleana property, including but not limited to the fair market vatue of the
unlawfully seized lands, loss of the use, emotional distress, and any other
damages suffered as a result of the Defendants' direct, proximate continuing and
tortious actions.

3. The Plaintiff also seeks injunctive relief, requiring the Defendants to
immediately cease all further coordinated plans of different actions for the
expropriations and removal activities targeting kanaka-maoli, me and my
family within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina and to restore my possession and
ownership of my private kuleana property rights over the Genocidaires and
named Defendants unlawful expropriation of kuleana lands belonging to me.

4. The Plaintiff further requests the Court to impose punitive damages on the
Genocidaires and named Defendants for their willful and malicious conduct in
carrying out a campaign of genocide against Me, my family and all the kanaka-
maoli kanaka-Hawaii and haole people living within the Ko Hawaii Pae Aina
just like us.

VI. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

a. The Plaintiff respectfully requests that this Honorable Court:
b. Declares the Defendants' Tyler C. Saito, Michael Scong and Governor Josh

Greene of State of Hawaii’s actions to be in violation of US Code 28 Section

18



Case 1,236y 002/6 DKW KIM  Document 14 Filed 10/11/23 Page 19 of 20 PagelD.bh

1350, USC 28 Section 1091 Chapter 50(a), the Proxmire Act, the UN
Convention on the Prevention and Punishment for the Crime of Genocide, the
UN Convention on the Law of the Sea, and the 1849-1850 Hawaiian Treaty
with the United States of America.

¢. Declares the Defendants' Kuhina Nui: Kelithuluhulu: Alfred Spinney Attorney
General: Thomas Anthony and Deputy Foreign Minister: Hawe Keliikoa’s
actions to be in violation of 1839 Declaration of Rights by Kauikeaouli
Kamehameha ITI His Majesty the King of the Hawaiian Islands, 1840 and 1852
Constitution, Book 1 of the 1845 and 1846 and Book II of the 1847 Statute
Laws of His Majesty Kamehameha III King of the Hawaiian Islands, 1848
Mahele, 1850 Kuleana Act passed by the Legislative Houses of Representatives
and Nobles and the 1859 Civil Code of the Hawaiian Islands.

d. Orders the Defendants to immediately cease all further campaigns of genocide
and expropriation and temoval activities targeting Noa, his chana and all
kanaka-maoli, kanaka-Hawaii and haole people living within the Ko Hawaii
Pae Aina.

e. Requires the Defendants to restore Noa's possession and ownership rights over
the unlawfully expropriated lands and to compensate him for the damages
incurred, including fair market value, loss of use, emotional distress, and

punitive damages.

19



Case 1:23-cv-002/6-DKW-KIM  Document 14 Filed 10/311/23  Page 20 of 20 PageiD b6

f. Awards the Plaintiff his reasonable attorney's fees, costs, and expenses incurred
in pursuing this action.

g. Grants any further relief as the Court deems just and proper.

VII. JURY DEMAND

The Plaintiff further demands a trial by jury for all issues triable by jury.

VERIFICATION NOTICE OF COMPLAINT

The undersigned Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau declares under penalty of
perjury that [ am the plaintiff in the above action, that I have read the above
complaint and that the information contained therein is true and correct.

s/ Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, the Plaintiff Noa hereby certify that I will give a true and correct filed copy of
my Plaintiffs First Amended Complaint to the US Marshals to serve upon all the
named Defendants.

s/ Noa Kanealii Io Pono [ Kelii Ua Mau

Dated: October 11, 2023
Respectfully submitted,

s/ Noa Kanealii Io Pono I Kelii Ua Mau

20



